GGGGG
HHHHHHH

HIGHER
EFFICIENCY

Hyundai Oilbank (Q)



Contents

Company Overview

"BESSRERAE"

04 2015FFERRE
16 ZLEHBANEEF
20 FERERE
22 N8

24 BEn

I Oilbank IEEAE E SR BEHR
RErEAL a0,

20155, X OilbankE TRk, ERIRIILH, BRiGHLERRSET

I ExE=7KF39.1%, BEE T iR ELEW R E R Business Review

28 o 55

30 aklss

31 EAibH 55
32 HFERL S5

BLoilbank IEE T B At MALH R AF I 55, R EMIEH I SZTTH
RN, BhTFHmMBETZ LS RER.

AEERPARBNRENFRENITHERA, 2EETHET WSS

A, eIETREMNBEERIHLCE, (FAZSHMBHEHFEHDIBE 33 IR
FITINFRRYIAAT, 34 FTEG

36 FTEAEIRNE
LbSh, AEEEFHNIFENTS, BIFEFARARER, WEETE

ARMRHFRIFFENHRTE(E, Management Review

515, WROilbank HELUEBNMEAEES WM E, HEH “BE
HARAT X— I ERTRESE.

46 ZEER
47 LERBE
48 eEEE
49 ANFERZERESFHE
50 R ERE

| s R 4

GOING HIGHER 52 FREBUR
54 EHBUR
S, o ? ' -n“r 56 WHEZE
S R — . 2 == 2 . §= B 1 . s
R F wg’- L% 3 o 5 58 HEAH
FY2014 FY2015 FY2016 FY2017 FY2018 ! ' ) ) )
— = = > = Financial Review
HIGHER RELIABILITY HIGHER EFFICIENCY HIGHER PROGRESS HIGHER PERFORMANCE HIGHER PROSPERITY

ERyR(E3y S

Sl SR SIS

SRR KBS VS EER

62 ZLERRATEANEE
72 SMNERER MR BRI R &
73 BHMSHE

80 BHMSHRERMSE

Appendix

136 SIRMLE
e T OO ; i . - S 138 REIRLHNAE
Al , et IR e L Y o B L 19 BEEE

o[ Ti B LTIV T oI LT

e ———



- - -y ,..-:!:“:l:._ e
i Eta—— 1 s e
A 2 g |

L RN —

2015EEERR
GERNRE
- FEERAE

/Aa IU\%

E b




HYUNDAI OILBANK 04
ANNUAL REPORT 2015

2015FFERR

20154, WA OilbankiEid R4, BRULM M BT AE FAFDEZBMNTHIZIMNEG, EE+H1IF
EXUBHNIRE, EEENMRENRRS K. ETHEMENRIFHIRE. FRHEORESHL
RATIERAFEENZSHEEN, eiETEHESM.

Ry s R X
HER =S| RARE

Bl 2T B {ZHTT Bl %

224,037 6,294 227.9
217,004 213,241 5,950
205.8
190,169 200.8
175.2
130,096
4,032
3,072
101.0
2,262
2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015

UEF M SIREZ A

COMPANY

0S

OVERVIEW

B (28T

2013 2014 2015

EEFER
HERN 224,037 213,241 130,096
EnlFE 4,032 2,262 6,294
AEAFIEZE 1,584 42 4,512
FERTHAGR
Bt 89,001 81,850 75,601
it 59,414 52,105 37,983
FrEENE ST 29,587 29,745 37,618
REMISIR
MBI 102.2% 95.0% 119.1%
i 200.8% 175.2% 101.0%
RNl 34.9% 42.4% 28.4%
FEREZE 3.3 2.0 7.8
NEEFER
E TN AA- AA- AA-
SEEERITMN AA- AA- AA-
NICEfZ i AA- AA- AA-
Al EREER
EE SN Al A1l Al
SESHEITEMN Al A1l A1l
NICE{fSFTEMN Al A1l A1l

UEEERNERRITHENK-IFROREH M SIRE N E







e e 2 S Y, )

e e b

”. : _._- : m 2 ._ o o A { 3 A —" ... ‘ .. - 3 ; H______




i
#
3
&
<
=
]
g
S
i
el
=
=
S
&
=
=
=
#
i
~
S

e ——

s sy g

=T




HYUNDAI OILBANK 12 13
ANNUAL REPORT 2015

— Commitment

$%20154F $%20154F 3520154
GELZEZEZHE HRZEREZ BESBRERRZ
MERERLEERR BHRR AR

DV TSI N2 =/
K% Bk SR

RUWTI =MWIEES500/7 Tt

A
T'E:.-.I 1' 5
X DN ] X
7P = | o °

ARSI
] 2013108 ~20155118(740K)

2015%1A8

I : 000,000 TH

20155118

I 5.000.000Tkt

2016E BN

I 7,000,000k

MROIbank HEE RS, EEINTEREHYUT RSN, BELERRNIEHRSS, Ba =
A—ALWI E20135F10AZE20155118, LM T 740K 5005 LR X E#L. FRT, E ~ >
ZE. FTREELER. "F1%EEFNBETIAR, EHEELEESMSETHNERZE =T
LMK LSRR T KL, N 2015 EHERRREREMENK ERRTEHRE,; &£

- SEFEEEALMENK LERTEAAL —BHEXY,

e T - ] R —— = T






HYUNDAI OILBANK
ANNUAL REPORT 2015

L ERIRA T

16

COMPANY
OVERVIEW

17

BHRER. BF, KRHF!

HEAREARTARKIRE EFRENEERRNAE
FEMSEREIT, MR RE T RE=N =T

=&, WAROibankEUHMNMEEIEKIERT, B R
IIRERREET. WS L. ErRtEEs &
SRFEERRTI S T EWFERE—L,

20154, BMETER BIRfIE #H1TEIL BRI ES,
HEIET 5005 TR EFRAAEHELR, FHEIMBHILR
FE R R BRSNS EBEIFIRPMIF, 25 AFER
EREMRENEFTREXH—F,

WML, B Cosmo. B Shell Base Oil. BIAHSAE X
EFNEHERRTHIHITFRONEEHBERZF
"ESE—RIMX, AP ER A E R IR AEE,

it, SENZERENRERFERBRHZEITRSED
CHNEDS, keREMHIREENTHELESFEE
MR ARRILEERX, BITSBREN HREER
FRB . UREARSEL " AZER, £+Et
FREESBMNERREIEL T A,

HBRBMAZSFNNXBAETHOBEEFF IR R, 3]
R ARGty KOm MR iR 5sEE, ST REORE
M1, RSN ET BT, BN, TR 45
FRARERGE, IR FERESFEINEN, ARS
T K §F R T B ATE .

Z2FRWAROIbankFIDER, FHLEM20135FE, EER
RUWTWBIRERA "REETAR . LH, 5RRE
HAEHZMES-RRFEL It FSETHERAR
WA= WRTIRE, it ARNESEAREH—F
"It AMRERBL NRETITRAHTERMXEE,
B2 HBEFRZ SN EMERE,

EARE I REFRIER, FAARLELET TIOEN
RHPAOibankk PE1%XEE", IEHEHESIHHRE
FREZMEFNRSEL. S5, BRITERESHIERE
ZFHRAEAEFEXENMT, SHETEIVNRETS

",

o — & %0 A1 B I Oilbank B9 & i 7 B W 22 A /=K
g, HESE— B A ORI IFIMAOilbanko T
RKOilbankiF N RFERZFNHRTEEHRBMES
1, AREENBRARNEZANNEME Ok RO
BN REMRE, RRER. i,

HMAOilbankARES K
Xehig

WC_____



HYUNDAI OILBANK
ANNUAL REPORT 2015

18

A Oilbank hFBEIEHEBIEE, BUNEFRFN, ETUREAKREET F,

EliER ER LR, SRIMFRFEIE R,

EXGEEIME waedrame

20165, REETAMBRENHIZLEIR, 12
SIREAEN, BUKRBIHEDDME D BILZEEIR
BRI ZENEANRONE, BTSN NI EEN
WAEFRCNBRAZE2EERTU T WEEHEE. B
ROTIZRENATEERNENLEBWTITER, 5%
BEAEY, BB EROIERENVFEBENER, 7
RIBMMIRERERLESSNERRTFIOESD, 2%
WRERE, #MTEER, BESHEIZETRE, g
ikam, AEESRmEMETTE. FiN, MIEFEH#EHAIMX
MEME10SEREBEFRCKRIPEHRMERBRB X
R, EXLEMBRUAE2016F THEIRFAIT L RIRALEE
BT, BIIREPEENE, NFE20165F, AT DHER
BB E PR A R EM D F Ao

MR ElsEms

20165, B AT ASEINHIGRFREY). BFERS
FIREUN, RETiRSmE N E. BILAN, BULARSKF
BEEANSEINHEL T, FEE BN IR
=F, BEINESNREEMRSKFESETL B, &
WA RGBS R, BHENRSESIHE, ALARSIRE
WEPER, EFEHED, W ITHR TR, 32AEMDSF,
M5 TEAMFEABTRNRSHE, BATRSRZS /. It
S, BENINHMEUE S BIRE S MRS 1R B — R
ZatvhL, ¥ AELHENEN, REHE™1E. &b,
B-SERAIRE—EFITNRILIRT TE XKD, BT
BT EBRED, KOEHESIDRESEL, BR, £T
WIEHZ BN ZREKE MR B mIEIN, NEBLERM
WRMETHEAHETT. FEiL, BTS2 SER
ZYIEEEE, SMRNHESHOWSHEGNRMK, 9
NE)R i ER AR ST

COMPANY
OVERVIEW

19

KkEFEIfK IRl AT

20165, FitHMN EEERaAmER. fELL, X

HRXRFE, MRERCNERNIINR, (EANREE
INENRBMDABRBUHEERFHNTE, KEED
SRR F L AT 8 = RO(RAR UM E R RS Um &8
RFSEMEN, FEd ORI IRSE .
B, B EHENZELRAREMN XSO HEE
i, HEEFINEE L IUMTIHE, AREFTNARSIZEM
HT 8B, DR RFENEAL AR F LB TR
BRAR, SR I #T—HAUER, BREARS
1, BAHFBRNEEN, BIERENRN, SSIME L]
BRI o

BIRELS ZEXIERRE

20165, FUHHMN ST 2 EREHERITFSE
Mo BEXEATARAMN I AR B UHTIZIMEEL,
REZTTARRIE, &L SABRIER, AEAERE]
ERARDRHRE AR, AN, RIEINCREHITE
B, RIEMSRAEEEFTT—K, ARKEEMEEET
Bk, ER2NLGRERFRNNE, RNBENFR
BIRYSZIE, (Rl 55003 N X IMR IR RIS DB IR
=, BUFEIARINUREDERDEEDD, ARFK
KABERSKFRFNNETRERARBREITE,




HYUNDAI OILBANK
ANNUAL REPORT 2015

FERROE

20

I Oilbank X iL T 19644, UHEE—RREFALEREE, 2010FEMAN IR E T W EFET.
I Oilbank 20145 LI A+ A, IEAF B BELEZESEERABMARETEHFFPELE.

1900’ s
1964. 11, I RFHREMHEADRFEHT LM IR 1989.07. AIUTBIGRBLHED)
Oilbankdirstigt) 1969, 11, BF= 10T IR AL BRI Moty R B SR E A ¥ ]
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MISZE, AERA. TCHLEREL, Bl R ZIERREL A oilbankiEEE 4 Mt t REA R AW~ RTlakER
K, AETF IR LSRR E AL, thoh, BT RUEREEFEMEFNT @RS, AFEIEER, X

SRR FRAELTTMR

B935S  Premium Gasoline

SHVHENRMAOIbank RS ™M, BT FHKES
TO8HIEF I il. SEVHAIMNT AIRS A EIAIERER
BTN, AIERNE. FERNERAET, &5l
B ThER R SRR BE SR PR, RN AT AR E R B E
SRR, B TIMRESINEE Mo

&M Gasoline

FUHEERERINACESRME, FARMBKRIER KBRS
MRBRETZE R BEBANAKSKRIPVERGZERN
FERRTEBI07%, MENSENSEI10mg/ke, MK
Oilbank 4 F=FIFLRZESIH, MEEF-ERSRY & Bn(R
TBAFMEE. Leoh, FURPIERIN T KEHLEEN, H—
FRE T R RIS BE MR

FB{EARLESH Ultra Low Sulfur Diesel

BTSSR ARIRE L E T ME M A BN RSB, &+
FHEEREOIMREBEMSH. K™m2ESREEH
AT, BREEEREEITNEE, M20065FH#E, FrE 5™
mERETEYSH, £ N EIMRE o

WS Kerosene

HAOibank EFMHENZENE M, BIRT THRITE,
RBERIBESER, RENTLFAERSER, SE1F
AENEBURREHER

JREIE  Fuel Oil

EZREARRNARIPEREER, RIBSWE. A&
FEEE, KRRBHPIXI 29 (EARIRELM, ARFRRAREH. AL,
BIRRERANCHRELH

B AHS Liquefied Petroleum Gas

RiE(Propane)f BT K EE &R PR F T EES; Tkt
(Butane)fE TR EMBL. Bk keaa st BN AR & 7=l
AR, IR Oibank &= FIHN T RS EF(AerosoDATE
R ARS(LPC), IRAEEMB IR EBRSSEN
HIEFRE—S R EE YN RTINS, £33 ™KN
BREEEA MM R .

Fﬁi"‘"ﬁfﬁ JetFuel

YERCNRIE SRS RS ARIRREH, BIE7E(R/ERM
KENSSE, W THEEMLIRERINE, ERINRE
BRI GEAN R B AL, TR OilbankEF=ER)P-8FIRH
Jet A1 fo

AH%#H  Naphtha

GRCHTZBTARA™ L, BRETSHNER, B2
Bl B AERITLNER, ERARRNAFSST
100°C, B X T Z (Reformen4EF=BTXCE., B, —H
), BIXBETE L. BBIRE. MRS BRAREET
HREM R

. BRI _—HEHZ Benzene, Toluene, P-Xylene

K BE ZREELERE, 50 BERAKRER, 258
REOER T HPEENER. REZHENFREMELF
RREHER, FRIEARBERENGRREMER, MTHRE
(P-Xylene)/EAZRES. BIREMREEMEA,

AkE Propylene

ERNEFRE. RRE. RER. EXo. RRE. X8R
Be. MEKAL. RERX_GEN SEENAKZOEREL
BEFTRA. GRERER. BRL EEAFEMALr RN
Ehltlo

RELY Akylate

FEhER, TEABEAASBRNEEREEY, MAEKS
ER, SRED, AR, METURRIEC I EHER

s Asphalt

IEERERBIZHE, AR ERNEIEMRIE
Fo MAOilbankEF=MENIHE, AMUHE TR THIE
E BRI E MASIAIEKS M2201), F R ESEM—IREH
AABEFEINE(IS K2207) B9 B = 5o

ERSH LubeBase Oil

Eit MR ERAMSRAEEE IS EBUnconverted
Oil), BN T2 PG, {EAG R RIEE ML ER
T 80%MEMER, BEMAZFRMA, £77R%E. M
AL 7=l FE AR SR S

,lﬂf%fﬂi Lubricants

AR MR “XTeer” FIRRKEA I0 7 a k2

“XTeer a” o

;;'i*ﬁfﬁ Condensate

BT MR E T RS IR ERAPIAE] 40750
LR FUR, EAAGEM, 2FVERNFREE
DUEHED SSHBDMEED,

5&:‘3:$$ Mixed Xylene

BZEREK(0-Xylene). B ZEZE(m-Xylene), X ZHXK
(p-Xylene)EHIREY), TEERANIERERE, BEF
BHESK, @BXIZHNEE R, TEATREMRE
H7%
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IR OilbankfkET I MR RRIGFEFIRME, BEMENHNRSEG R RIIGHER, FEE™IRNE
AEFELESMINE, BIRBHTE, REETUER, BSRYHNERERER, ITEEME L, IR Oilbank B AT — KT S —T . ST . B—BTXT/ . S BTXT LR HAEF S AR,
WMRRAE =B,
SR EAE T RE #fr: T1R/H
KES5i®E $£—II $-I $—BTXII $ZBTXII MX &it
Ny | e RN EEFKIBEECDU) 110 280 390
N vt - ‘ . . RERKIBESE VD 8 -
KT FEEREEERL, EIAOIbankHIE R E IR S, BEEATNN P AR E(/DL) / 78
BERLEBUSEIMAH A, KILT H#330%AFAXK, BN BIXE, Wil R WAL A HS SO EIRMELER) 12 6 18
TCHIRIFE 1R M B A, B AR EANGE, EE T R HEr 85 A RI39 AR T/ Mogas* 4 EBig
FORAEFIR RN, R, ETHEN S HENERHZIZRES, 8iF20155FK, AR — ARHBREE(NHT) 12 20 32
THERS KRR E(391%), 5N, FEE20135E 5 - BTXAEF RN Rl A, ~ BRHE B E (PLT) 4 20 24
2014 BERIIE HEIE AT 7=, KUl T B R — kT A4 = S, ~ Mogasiif R EMHT) : 34 34
' - IRENYEFEE (ALK) - 18 18
—MogasHIMEROXZ & (MMX) - 10 10
/S AL IR IR
— AR AR S E (KHT/KGHT) - 60 60
— SRR R E (GHT) 22 102 124
— BHMEROXZEE (KMX) 22 - 22
ERHERT/ NS
~ A RALEEHCR) 42 : 2
—MEREES (DCU) 36.5 - 36.5
- BEEHRMERIEE(ARDS) - 85 85
- BB ECHLEERFCO - 74 74
LBOXE =%t
— Eftim4E =% ELBO) 20 - 20
AT BTXEE(KMTA)
T —EEE - . 120 120 240
£l — &R EE - - 330 800 1,130
-
1t BEAT i 5 25 B (2016 5F) 130 130
L g RATREHIEEEQ0168)(KMTA) 1,200 1,200

il
R

* Mogas: ZEFES H(Motor gasoline) 4RSS, ZiS M A RIR—Fh
** KMTA: F2A0E/F (Kilo Metric Ton Annual)

$£—TI £ 5(CDU: Crude Distillation Unit, VDU: Vacuum Distillation Unit)
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) BEHRERE (5) BRHARTREE
CDU (Crude Distillation Unit) NHT (Naphtha Hydro Treating)
REARNER, MEIMAEBRTRNE 58 SEREST, £RELH, NS,
B, NERRENRCEESHA, &R4E ESRAERHOIRCEHSEEENEA. &
FEARUR. B, SOH. RPEE @, FR
2) BEHBEE (6) FEimARTR R E
VDU (Vacuum Distillation Unit) KHT (Kerosene Hydro Treating)
EATERTEENENDTARZEEEE, EREERBEERERECEELETN
MET ERRADBEHARLCREARER  EHOMRERSD, BRI, o™
s, BUEE REEH OB E BB miE,
Q) IMERLEE (7) SEmBi R E
HCR (Hydro Cracking Unit) GHT (Gasoil Hydro Treating)
WMWREZEBEETNRMMEER R  EREERBRERERECEELETN
TR, BRARREE, £ ARREH  SSHOMERD, BIREUERSOH, SO
(R, S8, RARRSaRrH. miE,
4 TERENRE (8) AlNMEA B E
DCU (Delayed Coking Unit) PLT (Platforming)
FA0CEET, NEEMBERE TR  RBEERBMREEESE R ERRNH
TR, £FEREBSNEITRERNE BRESERERD RFES K A RH
B, ERNEARRER, SEATmHtR  MRE. £ AR ER SRR
7. FIRRIEBTXRIREEHE R,
IZhiEE

i

BRIEERS

\/

BB E

Al

\/

B/ AR ES B

\/

[
D’—Dﬁﬁ *5 ARHEREE — > ARHKNEEE —> N~
alfllt
()

EEEBRE SCmRRRE

S

\

b g HEIRE
@?@@@5 B

(MERLEE, TRELEE)

HEEBLE
l

\

BRI
> BIEBS

—> AlH

—> o3|

\/
S
it

41

) EEEHMSBRREE

ARDS

(Atmospheric Residue De-Sulfurization)
UESMEEEEARE, £5E. SERES
T, BEMERS EMRR AL, TEETE
HARFCCHBE MR EHE ARMENZE MR
U,

10) EFMRUELCREEER

RFCC

(Residue Fluidized Catalytic Cracking)
UEEEBRNEMREE(ARDS) A IR
W E FUREEHE AR ELT, SRR
THITHUHWEE, £7RE. ELY
KMogasCRMAC R E ™Mo

(11) BTXRE

BTX (Benzene, Toluene, P-Xylene)
E—BIXEEME BTXEREN BN REG
AR E ZBRRARER, £ ZHRX,
ERBRERE™ Mo

ARDSZE & (Atmospheric Residue De-Sulfurization)

12) EfiHRE

LBO (Lube Base Oil Unit)

NS E PRI EE. S2mm
INEEM(Unconverted OilZkHydrowax)A
ER, R AL, #ITREEImER
R, &=L BERMEH(Lube Base Oil)o

13) F#rHRE

Condensate

BRI HEE, 2B AEETRNT
MWERBIRRCERSIFR, RRE

FEHLIE B SO/ BB FT .

LE, FERANARBIEAETREZ

RERRREMER.

14) REZHEKE

MX (Mixed Xylene)

PUg TR B4 ARCH. #HON_ZH
ERERFERANRH, MAELRERNE
WNER, £IREZRENRE,

RFCC#=E (Residue Fluidized Catalytic Cracking)
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REMERIRIRIELER, £ MREEMINE m

TERSHFE A, RIB IR RIS E B S TE R ENS AR E R RS NER BTXTZRREE
PMRRUS . 52, T, RSB IHI B ARIEE, BEN A RERE 1
“_ESRE" o 2011469, BEEE T RIALIEHEE TIRF" LI{LIE HERI R F=HE B SRR H—BTXEEREE - —
78STHRIIES 2551, MTI7E BT B T 370 CBE & R, — % EREARE/ H R BTXBZRN | AR
PR BB AOE 1 5 R A DRI L LRI T 30.1%, KB T HESS AR e ——— %’ BPMREE
KF, TR OilbankikEEFT AL STAEHI RIS L L IR, LUK IR BRI S F=AE 0 5 40~ S0% BTN AR | B
BEEEERAEL, £ EHINER, BEAIEE LA, AN TROilbank £~ U e
BHERREHE T EEMAERIMNNSHER AUET15ppm), IiRES R L — [ - —_
BT RATf, TR A SR E R AER, BE—RE [ BTXPXXE S0P =
gl &
E— LR CRIRIRHE
PROilbankE SRS —RBUIZHENE | BE-RBARBERHROEEAR, —
CRBALIEHE, HRRTEMAE—BERE | 2. DUEHIR AR R T
BT MR ST SRR | S ERE E S S B B ARDS, BB TZ
FEHIREER . B—RIRMIRFETF 19895 | Atmospheric Residue De-Sulfurization);
NAEFE EBAFEHILEH, BIIESY | 2, NETEESHINSER B
B (HCR, Hydrocracking UnDFIEEREAL | K 0 R4 7= 7 S 7= 3 A B AL IR AL 7S 7ON Eilti
S E(DCU, Delayed Coking Unit/4BRl. ME | HENERHMIELRALEERFCC, 150N Ziliifh
—RIGHIRENEBENESR, MERHL | Residue Fluidized Catalytic Cracking Unit)o KiiRHUCO) ERlhEIREE { 500N E:AtH
EEAIEREWEBAINA2FEA65 | MBS LK BNEEEIEE, SF roees
Fitfe S HN SRR BN S ORI B —
EE HFIN8SARIT4G,
RiFKZREHOV IS HER BH/ RS —RETEHE
*UCO: UCO-E:Rit iR B (i)
i — B s H,JCR% «‘ =Y | BRAfTIM
. REmiRE | | HEACRE [ maEms
FEEHEE ?ﬁ;‘%ﬁf mrnmess | IEOEE FERE ¥. BA—EE
JEMMEROXEE Az
#EE TR IEHE % A
e SRS E BIE AR
ARDS
|| ﬁﬁﬁggg‘mﬁ | ﬂiﬁ%ﬁ%ﬁim || é}ﬁﬁzﬁﬁ%&fh% 23l
8.5% /% 74T /R
B RO
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A Oilbank Rl LM ETEIMNBREFENTHSMFHTFE, TR TEREFNHIKE, &K
KARREENEREAEL, ik, MLOilbanki@iL THEFMBEFHHEBAXEFNZEEATE, L
EEZHETRETHEN.

AT BB ERETEN
01 BIZE 02 REIZE e RRFEREFHLRE
B EREE
07 BERZE 03 RS RO
‘ =p S R P AR 55
R EIE R
et Gitenk LTI FRUAGHRONR L EE
FREE
0s BHLEE n o BR2E BRI ARAEERSL
o R BAATRS

REeHHEXENE

BEXFANKER. ARMRIRMEAR, WAROIbankUEXBERONEE, HiEEE
M@mBXEONMEM RSN —AEATIRESEBENILE Z— AR ENN
EMEAH, ANATITRANECHELABNERMT, EER AL, BRBIRL!
B, TSI 2, MAOIbankiNREIHEEFRITE IS ZARAE, IEH. WSk
WESAZFEENE, RNBRRALZETMEIERFENE, SHKMBRKRNE
BRAWK. 15N, MAOibankiFINRE|BC A S HEEREM ™A, HTTTE
REFNHERRMABE S, SHRESHEEREFRESFLRRREZE,

AR ARSEBNENFFREEER

PAOibankiBE FRERZEMNHREE, HERARSHSEMMNEHEL, WA
Oilbank IEXITRAFAE BN E, BTHXHRATHKF, EEAFERZENT,
RBAFRABELERHRER, FRATEHESSHFREE. BIX—57, WA Oibank
RREaAZONE, RURETRNRS, SEEREF. AT, GFERERL BREMX
H2MFE, 2EEITRLPOREAFTENEN, KRFAESEHOEL,

MANAGEMENT 47
REVIEW

2015, BIfETE RN TEAIR AT, M Oilbankik A BT RAME RN, REIMMN THIHIFRE
&, & T6294CFHTHIE ML FUiE, 20165, MR OilbankiGHEF N FIZEEF IR M, FREIN
BENETY, ' AEBRSEXENGNEESE, S#EHHTIRENEE, BdUREAENITE,
115 EM7005 TR LS “F(Zero)E2EL”,

20165 RERFEARFHAME REEORBMOLEFTE - OBECHFERMNRHIED
X BRIRRT — R H

SRR IR CN E TR T -y REREEENLEEMRSERE
- WEAHHEST, FRBINSTETD

BEUREHEFNI Buzexi - “B(ZeroERET"
- SEH7008 TREEE K
- HERERERIGNER, BT BHED
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HOoilbankBISIALELRE, FRERZE, BIRTEAFAEENCELZE, LUESH@TMAEX
HiEHpklABr, BEABERIESmH,

Il

LEENFEENICES

AR Oilbank M2002EF 25 | HANEKATIC BEE, B2010FEM N IMNE T I ERN—H/E,
PAOilbank KEEEERVCEEERR, NEMERWEENFEEMTERTE2AR
EERHIR, WAOibank R IBEILEREE, KERMAZTFNEHENHEAE RTRSH
AR BR FTRANAE ( BT “FTIENLAE MABRRNLR "2HETHES
RE, TR TEROALZHSRERORE .

B EHHER

HAOibankFIEMSEFEEIEER. AT, IRBSCELHTHERBIENE, 0%
EEATETCELENGIEEEZ, AN, HNTERIHNEENEGNLEES, B
B IRIT AR CIEAUE” | T AHIMTINL S IEIER "IRSCELETH FHE
FHE, N FEEESENCERIRNAMRS, BMGHIEMERT “HERSEEM
ST AN, BIREFI EXFLMLEINE, AMERRIHENCEEEFRRMET,

FEILRIAE

BERIREERAIE M2013E#E, MAOibankFBREATRNICTEEZEE, BUHER T MNA RIS S ZEHE 5 ALK
TEE. LY. THESRES. BNBHES. EABEZT KETEENES I IESHSETIL
), B EDLRE SR BT AR TSR AN, MIBIATEENT @B,

TR X REBIRHIE EAESEFPHITRBAHE, EATERINESERES I RTSRGTRFEFTXRI LR
SRR KRN, NELBARRR, REBIEFREXREPERE, AREB/AIE. EHNRSIR
{5”0

FEEIR A KRR 2 FI BN EZIEATFERARBIRAR, FEFRE; TE LR ARSBIRMEZTITHRE 1N
RIBEIRTELITARBBITHERMITE, HERALTRA,

EBEEI KM EEIRHEE FRICIELEE T http://ethics.oilbank.co.kn, EFFMNACELEFENRELE, fHREpER
ECEEESEMOEME, B "NEELKEEFIFEREEN 1 “MCELEEQA” RIRE,
BENSREEMCEEN, LEBELKEEXN LFEE "WERIR B0, IRIRERNMEFE. EE
¥ ERATFRZEERBOIHBEE,

PCEBRZERETHIE AMRATMCELENWER, BELERKE, SEUFRIMNEARIANE, FREEBLRESE

PHE, AR TEANERECEEESHIM. i, EFRTRAEL I ERAEH RN LHE
.\L%EO

MANAGEMENT
REVIEW

49

NFRZERETHNH

REETATRSNRE, TEESELZSH, FE “GFHR" 2. BAOilbankAEZHE
itl, ABFARZAZENAFRS, AREHBITX—EZ, M2003FESH#HTAFRZBLET
IH, ARFTRIEEFERNE IR,

FERTED

AFRZEREETHEERWE

NETAFRENERLE, MAOIbankEBNEEENT, 2ELHETAFERZHEE
E=FIE(CP. Compliance Program, &#INE). &I B ABFAF RS AP T TR
#, A HELEENF AR ENTEETH, B REENME, LNV EE
TATRIEREA, KBNS LNMENRL ZE,

AEAESHBRMmME N

PAROibankWRELEFNEBTKEEMTNENES, £ARTHERTERETE
MIMBRIEL, LoD, EHEFRATNIFERZHE. 2FRGTEOERENAR
W SEER, RN, RRILEEFBRAREANBEER XM ERER, KE2EINER
AR, EEEITEI T,

BDEER

BITEI

CEOEHASESMMB B

BT KA I E RS R I HEEFXME £

BIEEREEME(CCOFHITER

EREEXFEARIK(EEER]: BEIER

Gl R RS M E TSR

2003F 12 ARITIC R KK

BERTHEWE RERBBCELHHEMMEITHE, GMIBENREALE, SMBENERHEE, FHT.
ERT. B, INHSEKEES)
HIMERHREEELAFRERAER. ATRBERREFEE)
M _EFHERRFELEB)
BUNBREEER RNIFRGZ U SFNE RS QB SRES
TENFERAGGEATEZTRE, ATPRBENDRES)
KEAFRGTHENE, BEUSEMNNRRS
BIaEEELTGR RIBAZMESRRD. ERAE) P17

HAEZRSFWDREG™HIHETALT “BE")

BIUXHERER

S5EMBERRNE L RETXHERER]: BEXEH
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RS EE

A Oilbankit 3 MM T REDFSHERERHFNER, T&T ARENRLKFEZRNE
A, NREHATEE, @i, ARE, ERibMREZECITIZIRNG, BHiEERK, FREE
K. SRR HER.

R EIRLALN

WA Oibank A B ER A MM R EBIFT5 A A EE R ENFTENE, BFUCEOAESK
PN EEERS, XINCREL, SN XEAEEEN N E LTSN, HITRE

WESEE,

RO Z RS E IR

BAOilbank# O BHARNER A2 LEMABEENMZAERITER, FILTERHE
HARII B FTRE R MR R BT RAIXEL . J9B L 1 ZEE BRI K, MR Oilbank
MFF LA ZEBTI A, EEENRAT. EEMAIREEEN, DA, XERIHE
o eSh, ABFIEENHATIN ZE L BN, KB HNM AN E LB IMI T EE X AN,
RIBRNMIRTRENERERE, RN L, B8 RESYNMRITER RN RED
B, ARBEdERR S AR,

HOFHFORESHW

A Oilbank IEFERRMRIATI A O FMAIRE, H5MRA_EBLE#H O & EFRRTEAR R
XS RSB PRA, FEWEFHE MPRT K2R, ILEFHK, Rk
MSEM R MBF R BEEFEIWTD., 145, RESHK, MR OibankETHIZR
5, ARKEEMIRS5H RS FEME N, SE, WAROibankit @IS T Z R/
BHER, T RHORMVTRE, hERENRHNERNRATREHSSIRRET,

SNC RS E IR

A Oilbank WS AR EIAIH A7~ R BN AR, BT XTI E, BF
RETLEREHNSBRINCNERS, ABRBZ—REE, A OilbankEZE BTN
EEERRN 2L, BT EMMDTERINEIET, HIE REN T, TIIEEINC
XECRIER MRIER S EEE RS MBI FEERTE, NRETINCXERIERD SKiETRR
HOXEA, DURRIR PR INC AR

MANAGEMENT
REVIEW

51
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FREBIR

BROilbank AERITHREEZFPZ—RIRAFNHNME, EEL™BNERFERENRANTER T

=
MER, THRESERFRS KT, BN, WROilbankBT HFENRLED, AGKEEMFEEER
5.

FELZESHRREEEED)

MF=mEEFMREIEENER, RIBEZEANE, NBEMMEIELREENRERE, L
H, ATHREMENEREIESKTNER, 2EXRENRENE, NTRREHTS
HEEE, @I XMEAH, 20154, WA OibankiRG T EE L BRI BHRE R IFEEL LU H
AN RERLHEOMRERENE D, KT TSRO ARES. o, TAOIbanki®
EHSECHERRTE. AREHADEFEATIHRRERB SN 201445,
201SEFEREEA, B EMS. HEBZELRIAR F, 2808, £BMEHERERYF
FSERRNES TRERE, FaiERAEERREE T ZIARL 2015F IA0IibankiR
FHIFITTISO 0001 REEEAR, EREMEEAFEETEIF AN

e
)

-
81 | & w

PR AR rrmmE N

MANAGEMENT
REVIEW
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FERIFLIEREF

STEP1

Q-

REREKR

STEP2 ‘

STEP3 ‘

STEP4 ‘

72N ABERER
HEXIIINER

B E KRN IR

PAROibank MRMEEERA, TIINFTLEEFWRERF. —EEIRIF, LRGSR
BXRFMIIARLEZFROFED, FSEFHELEER, ECEEARIFIES, R
OilbankHEBR TIEIR AR R FIRIFHIRE, INEFIZIZHK, QERMBEFIRIFHE TS
N W, BERFCIEEERRIFHEDMTIREN "BEREAZERL, FRAEHE
ERFEROREEERS.

PAOilbankER IR IFRETHBIER T, MARENEUE72NNAHEEF R
BROFETUARN, MEIREREFR, BEFRIFRIBEREVAME, REBERD
&R, AT R IEFRMABEFRRERF, TAOIbankAHE & TAIANRUS Y E 93¢
R, EHXERERE, FEEL KT (MAROIbankREFM) , A5 TREBRERN XY
BEFRERIF. B ATRIEZFNRZENRER, 2FRErFRNRSTRENEEDR
S5, MRETESZHEXNRERZEMNE,

R SUEHER R, PRERHER

20MFE11R, fERL S LT ARETIE & RIS &, MAOibankfEARIFRHR AL
TEININEMEEROM TR O— "PRERFRE o PREARMAGREG THEEKR

BAE BR. BEUS2ESME L SEBRARFLKIRENM T AL, MR THOibank
R — IR E M, FREAAREER DT AR B ERRA EAFIRR, 26
L T — AR RA KT mE SMIURNRATEFREAFRAAT . RREARMZEER
ESHBEARFHITTFEF SETLBNMRMBES FRIRALK, 58RI EKETE
R ALTEFREARNGE, f120, SERRNBTXTI S EKH#ERITREH AR ME
BFRMEREEN RIS FREAGEE] THERESE, FREAAST KR,
JLE, 20135108, B—5CHRMEE® GHTIREMRHETES HEAF, i RaEAT
MREIRARETE T EALo th5h, NERFGESE LI H R ELTIRE LM DHE
i, S/ —REWKEERDTIFRRMLEELT PRERFRENT EBIEFMT
AT R RIEHTR RS I ZERORESEa, M T TR BRI SE .

B, PRBAMRRENBURAZES, BIMAODEREH A THEIE, SF, PRI
ARG R R BB SRR IR, ARREIREERC N R B TR RS 1%, RN
SRR AR,

HR, PREARME BRI THRRULSSTHRFEAR ARERIEELTIHES A
R EAFIBERAR HBRT NAIZEAFRMA. FBCIRIMEAR. BESFMLE
AR RESK. HRIEZE RETTEY. BEHERAR, SHIESRF. IFBEMRER AR,
KBRS, FEERTREFAFERRBANUSTRFADFOETRA, RAEEE
PR RRNE,

RE, PREAMREESREARAZTEFBEBINORET, AR IFIHRZ O
AT, BIRAHBRERREIIERSIZE, S5, PREAMEEERIERN, THHT K
BEAGEEE, £ tbHRS ARMAE R R AE A,
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=HBUR

A Oilbank IEBEI ZMmEMM{ETEDY. REMRSBZKE., I KESEHFEE, MHTRARE A
EMNERRBE, L, ST KUERAFONERNKERED), SMEIRGZISEE AN
HX R, FERRLEL RS,

REmEME

20104, MAOibank IR ET I N —RAEFEL G, BIFRESMEZENRSRENE
HIESD, B ZUIRS R, RETRIT S H 2R &R, BOibank@x EL&NF
TATEEEIR I RIREKE R ZEBHLUIMARRNE, FRIRFE THREEHED. L5
FEIENUBEREF—RKFEANRNEHUBQATFIERRE. XBEIREILES,
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igit, LH, NEESEFPIIRENIRE, NATARINSESEY, AlReSmE4
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IR FRIEERESREN AR TAROIbankETIFELEERSRIXGELTR—Th
FZITIAMD, Market DesigneniRIES MK, ZRIE#hEH H0M AR S FRRAS, F34%
FRESMWX X EEFENEERS. A Oibank@B I IHE P EBHEFERFETIM
SHER “BRSEDN  ABREMRS NERIDHLE THEZIITERN “IRSEB ; M
BRI R G E EE MR ST, EBGEAEN “EREEFE/EEXFE/E
B AR, MEFSS, MITRENIZNIES, MAOilbanki® RIT (IHuLARS S
), AT KIAOilbankiF B S KRBT EL RS,

FEEXLEE R, 201545, WAOIbankFR T HEMENREENIRSREHEHKS-SQI,
Korean Standard-Service Quality Index)IlHLER I E—%; TR OibankE AR INVESLF
FIRGEREEhSEEEEN “SE I RSREIEEKSQI, Korean Service Quality Index)”
BRPOMIIE—R, ELENERRBEITEDSEEN "BRPOBREHLHKS-CQI,
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I SRR R BUROibankBA iR F REREBANR, FE ‘2R T
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B, FRESEERAER. RITEBRE. XBAAEERARE, FESXMEERTIR
KMXIEIEDN,
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HIIFE, FREIRIEN RN EFEIEED,
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EOMRERRFNEENE
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ETFMEEENE IMAOibank I EFE FRIMEAL), BEIFEMRIMAOibank B E K ERIMEEEME,
bilZSo v S IMAOilbank B EFIEIMEEARRSHATT R, B R EN0H T2 RAINRSREEER,

BATR LIRSS,
REARYE WAOilbankFr EFRBBFHIMRER), FE2A5THEN S RTEBIRBETNREN
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WA OilbankE BN ZEEMH N EEFERIMEMSE o

) IFERH

HEE L SANEERSEYERERE, WAOIbanks [ # TREFRRRFIEE. LH,
20158, ARAOR. BITE VR ESHRNEREBNAESYVOC: Volatile Organic
Compounds), 5 3 Tt RIeMFEE R 55(LDAR: Leak Detection & Repain); @i, 513# TR
SRR ESRSEIKEEE (VRU: Vapor Recovery Unit), SEfE T TEHEKEH AR S, HAMIE
HRIFBAUTLANTA13MZETT,

(2) X SIREL

AREBESHFHRERERMK, WROibankFEFARERENLUERE, T2, KA
B ki EEE AL ERIERESEER . WLOIbank EFR S 5B ESERHEE AL
5. BEREMEESE. R SHES, SERFEERINSERKRBEER, ARIRK
it 2 RIEETRFIER.

Q) MEMNERIMENE
BAOilbank@d EHHITHENENZEMR NS, ERITHRAREARIMEREL
B, MERBARANEN, RERSHNREREERRK,

WEIOE RS
-BYENE, HRFRRERERR -HFERR I, FEERITRR
—RIFEMEIOEER, BB EREITH, “HNERB RN ERNERTTE
HHTER — & HE R TS R HEORE
—ZSERREM, MERITHOPTES ~HEFEEAUEITEIR
—FIIZ SRS IR B E RN —NEEXE—R: BAAER. £F=REH
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HEFERFNBER

AERENFERETERBERIER, BEZREERNREFERE, MLOibanks
FHEIMEE R AL EXBHEA BB SR MISE L FER L2 ER. 1 ARS
BERAEEN, EFTE T ERNUNFM, RIBFE N EMARELRG), L
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SRk FEER

SEFRSEE, TROibank. R TERR, BECTERR S AR EYREES
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FRALERKCC BRI AR R IE
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LUBMMEMNAKIRIAE  OlbankESEiES T X—ERNERN, BRI SHA . MEMHERRTRESS
A, WA TIROANKEL gy s oo Se AR T ke BUAROIbank 1% B I F 4 = THI1% M
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m%mﬁA%ﬂﬁﬁAA SRS ELEIED), NFFOIERFHHRMEE .
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B20035F ALK, TALOIbankRF TSN B MV X R IS MR,
SRERKPEANR, FFERBS000AFHTRFE, 2011FIRBRRIMAKRITAME,
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FERRA, AR R FUESA R ES RN, mNEESENRENRBANER
HEE DR IERD, R/ NAREREINEFEENFLRERZESE, RRTR
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Management’s Discussion & Analysis

MNEMERREERE 2. WA

RABERREPFNRKAEREER EHERIMR, MEGHRRENOEARVSHEN, RRTAR
AR, AFUNERET IR SIMERRHSMRIZ, XERIRRLH PTG, 5, XLERILH,
EEETINERTFICHNTRENSRERFEEREFNNE, FHEEREMER, XEEREEQF
WEZERRERNINIIMESBIER, FARTILL.

HRRFTERATUNE BB —NZIUERENBRIAHELE, ARE AN TUNERFTCHINEITATELT,
EREXSATFRBEEITRS. SMEZ, ARAENARSCHNTNERNENE LR/ UK, HHELFAH
MPTIERERE, PREEMBR, ERAM, RNREICHOTNERZUFMERIREHOB—NZI9E, AAF
MIERRERRFES TN EBART R BT,

KiipiNin

1. 2015F LK RN

20155F B, SEMTHRFRGEE, SBURRRS, NHEROEN, EHMREK, PELSFHERKE,
SERHOXERD, B2, BITHF, BETRERSFEGIESIIES, BUFLEENMERES, EEERKER
BRIRE, BIRIRAF KR RBFLES:, RELFHIERTEk.

&R, NEFFH2%E, LEEAT ORI THEREMEHEHH K, REXNEALMHBENEDF K %
PEZFHERKRENEMEME TR, ik BRPEREFEABRETTE,

20165, DIEEPHEE S 7005 t, FtNEERFENBRELELET L, BE, BEETER, SBEORMEL,
Tt BEEFEREREREFE, TUTEHER AP ORNEFELDRBRFTE, HN MK ETE
RE, BMEHORRS. SMNEARBEFSEEFF TENREFRED, Fit2MEKELFETFE,

B20145F B0k, KETUE M. BM5OPEC, AimmtEALRAERHNHNET X, PEZSFHIERKKES
HEHHOSRD, EFCENES TIORNE K. 20165F, HEEFRLFERBLTE, FBHEIRIR R4k
IELREOTE, FIHOHN BB RERIELE, BN, & FRARDEBISZ D, BN T R HEMI R TR, th
RRSBUMN EBHNREZ—

1) ElfRREmIZRICE

EfFEETZFERRERE, HXRES. FROHNAHELE. ARNME T REEFER. MBERMHEN
WEARENE, ERRENTZNRARERATY, TZREUERTAE, TEZHEEFR TR, PRFEEESE
2 RIFHIANEHEEN75% MR ET~E1940%, KEDHHRIMENRMTRRE, FitbERm 5 EFR
[FMTHIZRIR NN E R, 28, IR 5 E R ERRRE T2 0 SIEETORE N, FIERE RS NS
BUFFAEERRR(ASE “—EEE", M ERIAL S IER LM,

B, EfRFERmZNERETISMERNGE N R ARFERE, FRFEMXOENE, FREETFE
FLEFER, FRNRMAEEXBNTEUNEMEZBUaPRER, AHBETZIRN RS REES IR
Hft&REmER,

20156 L F, ENESHRAEFSRERHZRBENIR, BfaNn S —ERKESR40ZET, B
2, BETRRBBRASNZENEFEANRFTERRS, BN REEEGRSETTAER. 2015FHEME
E, EPELSFIEKRE MR N ERM, EFRNEXEISETEA, Mit2016F IR TR LS
%, BR, EHENKEZNERERTZEZ N K, ERHNTFERKRKI R,

HERHFEHNBEHESE s Em/4m FHICETREES B ETT/ETT
o o 1,095
96.6 1,053
50.9
0]
2013 2014 2015 2013 2014 2015

20145 T4, BARTE - RELHEBEECTEMBER, SHATRME, BTrEtlEXRERE, EEXEZ)

20165, RPEFHAARTEREFARS. ERSEENXEZN, TtETRETLERR/NME L
BR, BELERXASRFREEN, BRRAZEBREENAENREWREN RN, AIERBACER LA
SEHIENESEN
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2) BEH B EE Il FEMSEZRE
FMEEO0ERY], BRI A TIRE A A, 20154, SEEMEAE L A9BSR R T 268 47518, &

ERERREAERIIME R RN FEMH RS KB ERIRTE, MR TAMRLES, CERREOR

FHAEBRTRB AL 1. EEZERR
H2014F UG, EfENFFRRN, NEELERETEA, BEREE, F ANEREOFRE THEME AL 2HT
B, FASEBEAN T KRETRIETEEER, 20145 0N R, BRI TRNEERER, KIBRETEHRT FEWSE 2015 2014 pigo)
eFz, B2, BEIRFERE TEHIT LRSS O, IRXT AHETmNER, M2015EBEEN LRI FmE
M, FITEHMSHHE FROMKARERRBPER, REERHTEE—BRBERAESZHRKIEK 1. HER 130,096 213241 -83,145 -39.0%
HRAIFI 2. HERA 120,088 207,657 -87,569 -42.2%
3. HEFAZE 10,008 5,584 4424 79.2%
20164, FUHE MM ER B ERLL, MAROIbankEETFESEMAHNRIHHMLENRMAMEBERE, B 4. HESTEXH 3,715 3,322 393 11.8%
TEN SHREN, BERENHO, BREEZEBHESENFNERNE. 5. BrFiE 6,294 2,262 4032 178.2%
6. &R 636 1377 2013 -146.2%
—— S TR/ R s % 7. HtE SMRE -159 -159 - 0.0%
8. Na AW -205 -541 336 -62.1%
MALOilbank - I 390 MALOilbank I 391 9. AHIFAH 4,512 42 4470 10,642.9%
] G s H 840 L - 237 EEEES 4.84% 1.06% 3.78%p
L I 785 GS o e 349 YRR 3.47% 0.02% 3.45%p
S-OIL-------- - ---oeororoereeee 669 S-OIL ----oooeoeee 22.1 DN,
H2014E UG, EfENFFRRN, ERIEFRERES, BNTLRENEENER, AQFMUESKERN

MEAER, NEREOZAE HE, THRSKEEX, FHNEFAKMRERSE, BATILSEZTE. @
N, BIMHKLE, RIEMFET AR, MEEEIHTRINEE, BYr-REFEEE, NEFRMHT
KNEEE, IEEH—FIMRELET , ARABET RIGHIRERNRETY, FHETANAEFER, £EK
WRFBI TR E, NMAERBITIESAFRIM T EWVHERE—, EL+UNFESITBIEZE,

REANEZEMENTNEN, ZABHRTUTRZSE,
B—, BRELETR, FEFCBIR. EBRA. ETERSWHEER, §F ARRECEBERERBIRERNK
REIBKF,

B, BRFERHONKRAZ SN, K TIETREFE S (Forties), #F =R EVR(Sokol). EF B FHE T
(Isthmus)FIEPREANHOE, EIEEHCSCORAF —RESFH m T H ORFTEMMEL, KT HBM R
#HHo

B, BYRMKRE, BERTHENEORKLIRE, ALITZ2iE%, KU T5000 TNLTER, EEE
SR IRROLT W HNRTZLE, MR T AIESEREMSERRNR L MEAEEMSSII I,
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2. HEBAM

1 HEW

20154, HESEENZF A SSREMHETEKEBTEE, B, BECHNERFEELEE, HohT A
R RAEINE, R TR EBEB R, HRXMIMNBIREEY, ANFEIUREN N THEMAEREBR,
HAFFRRENEONERENTIZIREE, ANEBTHERENSHHMIARNER, MW KHELA,
EEETEERSAWHENS, 128 T, BETHMEHEHLH, AT OESFKREIER,

2) HREHEKR
RRBARFNNHHIERL, RIFHHEREHE, KMBEERAK, fIETESGSHERENHBHTE
SKHE.

TE

AABEE[IE, AEE Kip, —REEL. REBHSMSSEFHE R, BITEREE
ER-NEFUH M. FEREZNENRARE, ARFEIY KFLFHEEHK, 305, K
RIEEEREE, ¥ ATERENHE, THRSHIIXE. N, BIIHISEFTIRSEERS
ELEENE, REMENE FREGINHESE, 1y KELFAENEN, REiRSHENE.

B
ARl FERBUT, BARFREAELRE, STEREFERHNERHTR, EHEREE
EHNE EH. MR, hE. AREE S M.

]

20N, AABSERARIHCIRFEY G, FTRARIEM, HORKIMTS4HE, HOLE2MR
TR, ERETRHEHTZEINZHENERARIEN, ARFRLSHER/RETEL
RESHOWSAGRME, SUATREERRKTE, Eit, AABRHFHEFELRAREM X
HOSHNER, #EFINSE EINME SRS, ARERFTNARS IZME TSN,
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) HTMEE

R riE, X THEERE DS —RIFHIEE R, H2014E/936 7% & E2015F8I39.1%, KRifkfk
EER RS ERSAT L. I, MUH. B, Bl SEmFRFUAEHRESHTASLERFRERTS.
NEFRIBLER, SOHRS, §532.3%; ZXZAMM. SUHTRELH, & RIRAIRER SHINMEFmE
FREEBIIEM, AR ST H N R EMSERMK, MAHETIZE, BEUCATZMNEIGE22.2%, EXS5EFE
F, BRTREM.

BrmHELLE B TR
201 3 - 34.1%-----51,087
3 2014+ i, -~ 329%---50,517
20015~ 1 -~~~ 32.3%-52,692
2013 I 201%--30,097
ARH 2014 S 204%—-31.370
2015 I 19.4%----31,644
2013 18.6%----27,858
i 2014 19.4%---29,831
2015 18.1% 29,588
2013 S 10.5%----15,768
b3 S 2014 I 11.7%------18,054
2015 12.9%-21141
2013~ I 7.6%-11.395
ARZSEEH 2014 S 7.2%-+--11,080
2015 8.0%-—--13.006
2013 I— 34% 5127
o9 2014 — 27%-4196
2015~ S— 26%4.201
2013 m— 29% 4421
RUEBEHS | 2014 S— 27%—4164
2015 — 24%--3915
2013 — 2.8% 4185
Hith 2014 E— 29% 4488
2015 I 44%-1134
2013 149,938
&it 2014 153,700
2015 163,321
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R E AT

NEBEITAALHELR, LREHRETZHEARRNEXEESLI T HRSNEWFER, 20145, ZIMNEE
KEWRTARZN, MERENFHEREERE L SHN, BEAARRET RFNEWMNIE, 20155, AEE
SAFERBTUSITEVHERE—R, EETOMEELINTRBNELES, ROETTRENELFE
EEEET,

Bl FE=R
X4 20134 20144 20154
013 A Oilbank @ 1.80% 1.06% 4.84%
180% SKinnovation 207% -0.34% 4.09%
: GStnfE+ 197% -113% 4.61%
"~ ‘ S-0IL o 117% 1.01% 490%

0
\/ WA SRR

PEE T ER BRI FRANEZFTHIE, FRARBEONE TIEREX, MEETE MR OPECFRMET™E
MAEREREKEL, Mit s CENES BB T KK, 1, BEPRBXIEEXENT ZARHRREE
W, TAREY K, SBURINEHANERN, ERIEALOZTFERAK. BEXNX—HZMENH KR
2, ARAIRETHMBEREI A THIERAL, FIRFFRESE R, T8, FRFELRALEIHZRIN
BAREANBANLER T FER, 20165F, ARRRAERNTRSFEMED, £ B EFRIDIRAIE,
KITESTRFNFHRZE,

4. RERBI DT

AN EMREFENRAREFRNAL, BEEARAL LSS, ATEILBEFME, BIEARNEIMRFEMN
&, F201MENB1HAL THRREARARBT.

FRERARFEERATFRA, ARKERE, TZEARAFHR, FAFRABAEFIQNERKRBRNALR
R, SMHRABVIEX, LEWLREF, BATHROERAMT™R,. TZEATRMRE. SIRFRL., &K
BERF SR IUR R IR, BARKRAB REZENMRIRE, NFLREAITIEMLFFEHTIR, X
HRIRBRAR M EFIT IR, TR RIRAR EMSEIME L Fl 55, TZRARBEHEFKIRA.
BERMEL., TZRMAFLZHMBEALAR IS,

EIEVN

1) BEMSIRS

20154, BF=21t87.5601512ETT, RE/NMERD. £ERRE TR M T32.9%, XENEFR T RENF
FEHNEHITEREENSR, MEIEEEN1191%, BLQO1SHEIERT24.0%p, M REIMERSEF. AT
TEHERP KRR Z, HEFTRMNBREED, EELEEM, FRMHEEKT7.5%, EES503175
1CETT, Ieoh, RERBHORESHAER, ¥ REFUESNFERHADFE, UR2015EHNAREITK, &
BURBN M BRRILE TR T46.4%, FEE17274751287T; IFRBMABUERT4.2%, 18F2.0715{ZCHTT; iR
EbQ0148) TR T271%, BRE3798351CHTT. A& N m Bt R T26.5%, E3761851287TT, REH!
REFTRERA, I EREFRLTET742%p, BFE101.0%, MS5E5E T E,

B 28T
FEMSIEIR 2015 2014 TR

o 20,571 30,636 10,065 -329%
JEREhE 55,031 51,214 3817 7.5%
BRIt 75,601 81,850 -6,249 7.6%
ot 17,274 32,233 14,959 -46.4%
JERBh A fe 20,710 19,872 838 42%
Rt 37,983 52,105 14,122 271%
BAE 12,254 12,254 - 0.0%
RE RIS 224 -
RAEBR -760 751 -9 1.2%
RAEFE 22 -65 43 -66.2%
e 21,014 16,823 4191 249%
JEEHINGE 2,890 1,484 1,406 947%
FrEENE T 37,618 29,745 7873 26.5%
AERFIER 101.0% 175.2% -74.20p
B FHM SRR I
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2) CAPEX . 2016 EREREE
NEMREFENEARNEFNF L, BEEARALW SN, MR EEFRIE, ARERENEFEI]ITIR
o BN, B FESDA, ¥ RRIGHMISREERE. WERMKRP. FFAMBXKWL T FEX &= &9 5%
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2015 2014 i3]

ANFEN FEE AR SNETTh, ITASHIFTMETIN, BE TREMISKEIEM, AE2020FF 58
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WRRE 1,345 1324 21 1.6% HRTF AR AR, R E Ko
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Independent Auditor’s Report

To the Board of Directors and Shareholders of
Hyundai Oilbank Co., Ltd.

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements Hyundai Oilbank Co., Ltd. and its subsidiaries
(collectively “the Group”), which comprise the consolidated statements of financial position as of December 31, 2015 and
2014, and the consolidated statements of income, comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows for the years
then ended, and notes, comprising a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with
the International Financial Reporting Standards as adopted by the Republic of Korea (Korean IFRS) and for such internal
control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We conducted our audits in
accordance with the Korean Standards on Auditing. Those standards require that we comply with ethical requirements
and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from
material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order
to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion
on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of Hyundai
Oilbank Co,, Ltd. and its subsidiaries as of December 31, 2015 and 2014, and their financial performance and cash flows for
the years then ended in accordance with the Korean IFRS.

Other Matters
Auditing standards and their application in practice vary among countries. The procedure and practices used in the Republic
of Korea to audit such financial statements may differ from those generally accepted and applied in other countries.

Seoul, Korea
March 7,2016

§amr / /%,\(wajhf_/qou;aéo/)%s

This report is effective as of March 7, 2016, the audit report date. Certain subsequent events or circumstances, which may occur between the audit
report date and the time of reading this report, could have a material impact on the accompanying consolidated financial statements and notes
thereto. Accordingly, the readers of the audit report should understand that there is a possibility that the above audit report may have to be revised to
reflect the impact of such subsequent events or circumstances, if any.
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Hyundai Oilbank Co., Ltd. and Subsidiaries

Consolidated Statements of Financial Position

December 31,2015 and 2014

(in thousands of Korean won)

Subject Notes 2015 2014
Assets
Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents 250,139,265 434,504,203
Short-term financial instruments 8 36,031,187 14,027,932
Available-for-sale financial assets 9 - 1,076,185
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 20 1,206,981 210,780
Derivative financial instruments 20 27,838,652 610,613
Trade and other receivables 10,32 670,563,467 1,105,037,355
Inventories " 955,228,791 1,404,721,111
Other current assets 116,050,280 103,438,370
2,057,058,623 3,063,626,549
Non-current assets
Investments in associates 12 82,731,734 110,029,185
Long-term financial instruments 8 1,023,500 2,023,500
Available-for-sale financial assets 9 3,000,000 3,000,000
Long-term trade and other receivables 10 127,057,928 144,796,794
Investments in properties 13 10,634,973 10,634,973
Property, plant and equipment 14 5,183,619,088 4,758,498,892
Intangible assets 15 93,616,376 88,469,079
Derivative financial instruments 20 229,398 489,482
Deferred income tax assets 29 1,176,519 3,497,931
5,503,089,516 5,121,439,836
Total assets 7,560,148,139 8,185,066,385
Liabilities
Current liabilities
Short-term financial liabilities 17 301,244,150 1,699,232,421
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss 20 3,568,072 1,230,297
Derivative financial instruments 20 26,107,900 168,159
Trade and other payables 16,32 1,184,935,874 1,433,612,835
Current income tax liabilities 29 96,630,175 2,494,390
Provisions 19 7,117,476 3,620,356
Other current liabilities 107,764,575 82,982,540
1,727,368,222 3,223,340,998
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Consolidated Financial Statements Consolidated Financial Statements

Consolidated Statements of Income
Years Ended December 31, 2015 and 2014

Consolidated Statements of Financial Position
December 31,2015 and 2014

(in thousands of Korean won) (in thousands of Korean won)

Hyundai Oilbank Co., Ltd. and Subsidiaries

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.

Hyundai Oilbank Co., Ltd. and Subsidiaries

Subject Notes 2015 2014 Subject Notes 2015 2014
Non-current liabilities Sales 7,32 13,009,622,080 21,324,071,940
Long-term financial liabilities 17 1,847,362,111 1.774,623,325 Cost of sales 26,32 12,008,781,218 20,765,692.394
Derivative financial instruments 20 2,575,546 4,238,659 Gross profit 1,000,840,862 558,379,546
Long-term trade and other payables 16 92,392,519 92,560,519 Selling and administrative expenses 25,26 371,475,283 332,198,842
Net defined benefit liability 18 13,261,804 11,179,150 Operating profit 629,365,579 226,180,704
Provisions 19 1,714,815 2,153,000 Finance income 27 36,679,950 56,031,606
Deferred income 28,380,914 28,531,581 Finance costs 27 137,678,335 193,681,222
Deferred income tax liabilities 29 79,250,746 67,835,016 Other non-operating income 28 287,297,701 265,455,246
Other non-current liabilities 6,026,170 6,080,290 Other non-operating expenses 28 223,721,076 281,341,692
2,070,964,625 1,987,201,540 Share of loss of associates 12 (20,519,740) (54,127.359)
Total liabilities 3,798,332,847 5,210.542,538 Profit before income tax 571,424,079 18,517,283
Equity attributable to owners of the Parent Income tax expense 29 120,195,381 14,363,939
Capital stock 21 1,225,412,110 1,225,412,110 Profit for the year 451,228,698 4,153,344
Hybrid capital securities 22 224,272,850 Net income attributable to owners of the parent company 437,594,630 (5321,836)
Additional paid-in and other capital (76,016,121) (75,094,521) Non-controlling interest 13,634,068 9,475,180
Accumulated other comprehensive income 23 (2,186,580) (6,474,769)
Retained earnings 24 2,101,351,584 1,682,269,983 Basic earnings per share (in Korean won) 30 1,785 22
Non-controlling interest 288,981,449 148,411,044
Total equity 3,761,815,292 2974,523,847 The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
Total liabilities and equity 7,560,148,139 8,185,066,385
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Hyundai Oilbank Co., Ltd. and Subsidiaries

Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Income
Years Ended December 31, 2015 and 2014

(in thousands of Korean won)

Subject 2015 2014
Profit for the year 451,228,698 4,153,344
Other comprehensive income
Items that will be reclassified to profit or loss
Gain on valuation of derivative financial instruments for cash flow hedge 2,075,232 1,263,900
Share of other comprehensive income of associates 589,758 (498,444)
Currency translation differences 1,191,944 735113
Gain (loss) on valuation of available-for-sale financial assets 489,449 (489,449)
Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Remeasurements of net defined benefit liability (18,422,291) (16,518,519)
Total comprehensive income for the year 437,152,790 (11,354,055)
Net income attributable to owners of the Parent company 423,967,985 (21,150,685)
Non-controlling interest 13,184,805 9,796,630

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.

FINANCIAL
REVIEW

77

Consolidated Financial Statements

Hyundai Oilbank Co., Ltd. and Subsidiaries

Consolidated Statements of Changes in Equity
Years Ended December 31,2015 and 2014

(in thousands of Korean won)

Subject Capital Hybrid Additional  Accumulated Retained Non- Total
Stock Equity paid-in Other Earnings  controlling
Securities  and Other  Comprehensive Interest
Capital Income
Balance atJanuary 1, 2014 1,225,412,110 - (22619670) (7113114)  1,704,059,013 58,930,981 2,958,669,320
Comprehensive income
Netincome - - - - (5321,836) 9,475,180 4,153,344
Cash flow hedges - - - 891,125 - 372775 1,263,900
Changein yalue of available-for- i i i (489,449) i i (489,449)
sale financial assets
Remeasurements of net defined - - - - (16467,194) (51325  (16,518,519)
benefit liability
Share of other cgmprehenswe i i i (498.444) i i (498,444)
income of associates
Currency translation differences - - - 735113 - - 735,113
Transactions with shareholder
Investments of subsidiaries - - (14,051 - - 15,990,633 15,976,582
Establishement of subsidiaries i . (52460800 i i 63692800 11,232,000
and others
Balance at December 31,2014  1,225412,110 - (75094521 (6,474,769) 1,682,269983 148,411,044 2,974,523,847
Balance at January 1, 2015 1,225412,110 - (75094521 (6,474,769) 1,682,269,983 148,411,044 2,974,523,847
Comprehensive income
Netincome - - - - 437,594,630 13634068 451,228,698
Cash flow hedges - - - 2017038 - 58,194 2,075,232
Changein yalue of available-for- i i i 489,449 i i 489,449
sale financial assets
Remeasurements of net defined - - - - (17914834 (507457)  (18,422,291)
benefit liability
share of other cgmprehenswe i i i 589758 i i 589,758
income of associates
Currency translation differences - - - 1,191,944 - - 1,191,944
Transactions with shareholder
Investments of subsidiaries - - (921,600) - - 127385600 126,464,000
Issuance of fiybrid euity - 224272850 - . - - 224,272,850
securities
Dividends of hybrid equity . . - - (598195) - (598,195
securities
Balance at December 31,2015  1,225412110 224272850  (76,016,121) (2186,580) 2101351584  288981,449 3,761,815,292

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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Hyundai Oilbank Co., Ltd. and Subsidiaries

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows
Years Ended December 31,2015 and 2014

(in thousands of Korean won)

Subject Note 2015 2014
Cash flows from operating activities
Cash generated from operations

Netincome 451,228,698 4,153.344
Adjustments 31 509,428,221 432,598,832
Changes in assets and liabilities 31 618,489,289 107,927,224
1.579,146,208 544,679,400
Interest received 7.403,168 6,276,752
Interest paid (84,422,235) (117,686,578)
Income tax paid (4947,303) (40,510,574
Net cash inflow from operating activities 1,497,179,838 392,759,000

Cash flows from investing activities

Increase in short-term financial assets (47,177,495) (48,621,104
Decrease in disposal of short-term financial assets 25,674,239 55,083,645
Decrease in financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 9,827,133 19,954,031
Proceeds from disposal of avilable-for-sale financial assets 2,156,981 -
Decrease in long-term financial assets 500,000 500,000
Proceeds from disposal of Investments in properties 15,236,500
Purchases of property, plant and equipment (732,547,669) (579,099,648)
Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and equipment 12,436,609 75,457,591
Purchases of intangible assets (2174,923) (1,808,260)
Proceeds from disposal of intangible assets 1,239,545 920,000
Proceeds from disposal of investments in associates 7,212,150
Increase in loans and receivables (8,699,072) (51,306,330
Decrease in loans and receivables 26219926 61,502,611
Net cash outflow from investing activities (705,332,576) (452,180,964)
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Hyundai Oilbank Co., Ltd. and Subsidiaries

(in thousands of Korean won)

Subject Notes 2015 2014
Cash flows from financing activities
Proceeds from borrowings 3,973,380,625 9,748,595,520
Repayments of borrowings (5,021,853,175) (9301,917.377)
Repayments of current portion of long-term liabilities (162,898,193) (152,212,769)
Repayments of current portion of bonds (450,000,000) (300,000,000)
Proceeds from issuance of bonds 398,273,300 597,419,099
Repayments of bonds - (52,558,106)
Incresae in long-term borrowings 84,325,780 124,379,486
Repayments of long-term borrowings (150,000,000) (300,000,000)
Capital increase of subsidiaries 126,386,538 79,195,046
Inssuance of hybrid equity securities 224,272,850 -
Net cash inflow (outflow) from financing activities (978,112,275) 442,900,899
Change in foreign exchange rates 598,692 231,127
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (185,666,321) 383,710,062
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 434,504,203 50,595,955
Changes in cash equivalents due to foreign currency translation 1,301,383 198,186
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of year 250,139,265 434,504,203

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

December 31,2015 and 2014

Hyundai Oilbank Co., Ltd. and Subsidiaries

1. General Information

Hyundai Oilbank Co,, Ltd. (the "Company”) was established in 1964 to engage in the production and sale of petroleum
products. The Company and its production facilities are located in Daesan, South Chungcheong Province. The Company
has a production capacity of 390,000 barrels per stream day (BPSD) in petroleum processing.

The consolidated financial statements of the Company as at and for the year ended December 31, 2015, consist that of
the Company and its subsidiaries (together referred to as the “Group”).

As of December 31, 2015, Hyundai Heavy Industries Co,, Ltd. owns 91.13% of total outstanding shares.

The consolidated subsidiaries as of December 31, 2015 and 2014, are as follows:

Percentage of ownership

Subsidiaries Location Business
2015 2014
HDO Singapore Pte. Ltd. Singapore 100% 100% Petroleum trading
MS Dandy Ltd. Marshall Islands 100% 10026 Ships leasing
Hyundai Oil Terminal Co., Ltd Korea 70% 70% Oil storage industry
Hyundai and Shell Base Oil Co,, Ltd Korea 60% 60% Lubricant oil production
Hyundai Oilbank (Shanghai) Co., Ltd. China 100% 100% Petroleum trading
Hyundai Chemical Co., Ltd. Korea 60% 60% Crude petroleum refining
Grande Ltd. Marshall Islands 100% 10026 Ships leasing

Subsidiary’s financial information as of December 31, 2015 and 2014, are as follows:

(12015

(in thousands of Korean won)

Subsidiaries Assets Liabilities Sales fpgf:::;:::

HDO Singapore Pte. Ltd. 161,621,142 138311318 3,672,248,845 2,164,656
MS Dandy Ltd. 17,450,544 11,959,374 1,538,953 (3.766)
Hyundai Oil Terminal Co., Ltd 109,551,176 24,280,550 28,026,181 5,547,446
Hyundai and Shell Base Oil Co., Ltd 392,588,590 209,002,287 568,792,493 31,152,541
Hyundai Oilbank (Shanghai) Co., Ltd. 28,149,013 23,839,110 201,202,404 297,010
Hyundai Chemical Co,, Ltd. 569,206,102 93,725,195 - (1,532,615)

Grande Ltd. 11,535,484 3517977 - (66,878)

FINANCIAL
REVIEW

81

(22014

(in thousands of Korean won)

Subsidiaries Assets Liabilities Sales :)r:::e(:’:::

HDO Singapore Pte. Ltd. 350,630,787 333,289,999 6,961,228,861 2,840,857
MS Dandy Ltd. 17,294,096 12,140,357 1,436,921 (72,097)
Hyundai Oil Terminal Co,, Ltd 112,753,802 32,884,404 22,667,100 5,608,437
Hyundai and Shell Base Oil Co,, Ltd 429,771,822 277277764 345,045,308 20,958,459
Hyundai Oilbank (Shanghai) Co., Ltd. 42,485,184 38,498,753 353,761,312 675,440
Hyundai Chemical Co., Ltd. 164,553,062 5,050,344 - (605,619)
Grande Ltd. 5,166,220 - - (19)

2. Significant Accounting Policies

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of these consolidated financial statements are set out below.
These policies have been consistently applied to all the periods presented, unless otherwise stated.

2.1 Basis of Preparation

The Group maintains its accounting records in Korean won and prepares statutory financial statements in the Korean
language (Hangul) in accordance with the International Financial Reporting Standards as adopted by the Republic of Korea
(Korean IFRS). The accompanying consolidated financial statements have been condensed, restructured and translated
into English from the Korean language financial statements.

Certain information attached to the Korean language financial statements, but not required for a fair presentation of
the Group’s financial position, financial performance or cash flows, is not presented in the accompanying consolidated
financial statements.

The consolidated financial statements of the Group for the annual period beginning on January 1, 2011, have been
prepared in accordance with Korean IFRS. These are the standards, subsequent amendments and related interpretations
issued by the International Accounting Standards Board (IASB) that have been adopted by the Republic of Korea.

The preparation of the consolidated financial statements requires the use of certain critical accounting estimates. It also
requires management to exercise judgment in the process of applying the Group’s accounting policies. The areas involving
a higher degree of judgment or complexity, or areas where assumptions and estimates are significant to the consolidated
financial statements are disclosed in Note 3.
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2.2 Changes in Accounting Policy and Disclosures

(1) New and amended standards adopted by the Group

The Group newly applied the following amended and enacted standards for the annual period beginning on January 1, 2015:

* Amendment to Korean IFRS 1019, Employee Benefits
Korean IFRS 1019, Employee Benefits, allows a practical expedient for companies that operate defined benefit plans and
when contributions are made by employees or third parties. The application of this amendment does not have a material
impact on the consolidated financial statements.

* Annual Improvements to Korean IFRS 2070-20172 Cycle

- Amendment to Korean IFRS 1102, Share-based payment
Korean IFRS 1102, Share-based payment, clarifies the definition of a ‘vesting conditions’, ‘performance condition’, and
‘service condition”.

- Amendment to Korean IFRS 1103, Business Combination
Korean IFRS 1103, Business Combination, clarifies the classification and measurement of contingent consideration in
the business combination.

- Amendment to Korean IFRS 1108, Operating Segments
Korean IFRS 1108, Operating Segments, requires disclosures of the judgments made by management in aggregating
operating segments and a reconciliation of the reportable segments’ assets to the entity’s assets.

- Amendment to Korean IFRS 1016, Property. plant and equipment, and Korean IFRS 1038, Intangible assets
Korean IFRS 1016, Property. plant and equipment, and Korean IFRS 1038, /ntangible assets, clarify how the gross
carrying amount and the accumulated depreciation are treated where an entity uses the revaluation model.

- Amendment to Korean IFRS 1024, Related Party Disclosures
Korean IFRS 1024, Related Party Disclosures, includes, as a related party, an entity that provides key management
personnel services to the reporting entity or to the parent of the reporting entity (the management entity).

Annual Improvements to Korean IFRS 2011-2013 Cycle:

- Amendment to Korean IFRS 1103, Business Combination
Korean IFRS 1103, Business Combination, clarifies that Korean IFRS 1103 does not apply to the accounting for the
formation of any joint arrangement.

- Amendment to Korean IFRS 1113, fair Value Measurement
Korean IFRS 1113, fair Value Measurement, clarifies that the portfolio exception, which allows an entity to measure the
fair value of a group of financial instruments on a net basis, applies to all contracts (including non-financial contracts)
within the scope of Korean IFRS 1039.

- Amendment to Korean IFRS 1040, /nvestment property
Korean IFRS 1040, /nvestrment property, clarifies that Korean IFRS 1040 and Korean IFRS 1103 are not mutually exclusive.

Other standards and amendments which are effective for the annual period beginning on January 1, 2015, do not have a
material impact on the consolidated financial statements of the Group.

(2) New and amended standards not yet adopted

New standards and amendments issued but not effective for the financial year beginning January 1, 2015, and not early
adopted are enumerated below. The Group expects that these standards and amendments would not have a material
impact on its consolidated financial statements.

* Amendment to Korean IFRS 1001, Presentation of Financial Statements

e Korean IFRS 1016, Property, plant and equipment, and Korean IFRS 1041, Agriculture and fishing: Productive plants

e Korean IFRS 1016, Property, plant and equipment, and Korean IFRS 1038, Intangible assets: Amortization based on
revenue

* Korean IFRS 1110, Consolidated Financial Statements, Korean IFRS 1028, Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures, and
Korean IFRS 1112, Disclosures of Interests in Other Entities: Exemption for consolidation of investee

e Korean IFRS 1111, Joint Agreements

* Annual Improvements to Korean IFRS 2012-2014 Cycle

Further, new standards issued, but not effective for the financial year beginning January 1, 2015, and not early adopted are
enumerated below:

e Korean IFRS 1109, financial Instruments
The new Standard issued in December 2015 regarding financial instruments replaces Korean IFRS 1039, Financial
Instruments: Recognition and Measurement.

Korean IFRS 1109, Financial Instruments, requires financial assets to be classified and measured on the basis of the
holder’s business model and the instrument’s contractual cash flow characteristics. The Standard requires a financial
instrument to be classified and measured at amortized cost, fair value through other comprehensive income, or fair
value through profit or loss, and provides guidance on accounting for related gains and losses. The impairment model
is changed into an expected credit loss model, and changes in those expected credit losses are recognized in profit or
loss. The new Standard is effective for the financial year initially beginning on or after January 1, 2018, but early adoption
is allowed. Early adoption of only the requirements related to financial liabilities designated at fair value through profit
or loss is also permitted. The Group is in the process of determining the effects resulting from the adoption of the new
Standard.

Korean IFRS 1115, Revenue from Contracts with Customers
The new Standard for the recognition of revenue issued in December 2015 will replace Korean IFRS1018, Revenue,
Korean IFRS 1011, Construction Contracts, and related Interpretations.

Korean IFRS 1115, Revenue from Contracts with Customners, will replace the risk-and-reward model under the current
standards and is based on the principle that revenue is recognized when control of goods or services transfer to the
customer by applying the five-step process. Key changes to current practices include guidance on separate recognition
of distinct goods or services in any bundled arrangement, constraint on recognizing variable consideration, criteria on
recognizing revenue over time, and increased disclosures. The new Standard is effective for annual reporting beginning
on or after January 1, 2018, but early application is permitted. The Group is in the process of determining the effects
resulting from the adoption of the new Standard.
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December 31,2015 and 2014

2.3 Consolidation

The Group has prepared the consolidated financial statements in accordance with Korean IFRS 1110, Consolidated
Financial Statements.

(1) Subsidiaries

Subsidiaries are all entities (including special purpose entities) over which the Company has control. The Company controls
the corresponding investee when it is exposed, or has rights, to variable returns from its involvement with the investee and
has the ability to affect those returns through its power over the investee. Consolidation of a subsidiary begins from the date
the Company obtains control of a subsidiary and ceases when the Company loses control of the subsidiary.

The Group applies the acquisition method to account for business combinations. The consideration transferred is
measured at the fair values of the assets transferred, and identifiable assets acquired and liabilities and contingent liabilities
assumed in a business combination are initially measured at their fair values at the acquisition date. The Group recognizes
any non-controlling interest in the acquiree on an acquisition-by-acquisition basis in the event of liquidation, either at fair
value or at the non-controlling interest’s proportionate share of the recognized amounts of acquiree’s identifiable net
assets. All other non-controlling interests are measured at their acquisition-date fair values, unless another measurement
basis is required by IFRSs. Acquisition-related costs are expensed as incurred.

Goodwill is recognized as the excess of the aggregate of the consideration transferred, the amount of any non-controlling
interest in the acquiree, and the acquisition-date fair value of the acquirer’s previously held equity interest in the acquiree
over the identifiable net assets acquired. If this consideration is lower than the fair value of the net assets of the subsidiary
acquired, the difference is recognized in profit or loss.

Balances of receivables and payables, income and expenses and unrealized gains on transactions between the Group
subsidiaries are eliminated. Accounting policies of subsidiaries have been changed where necessary to ensure consistency
with the policies adopted by the Group.

(2) Changes in ownership interests in subsidiaries without change of control

In transactions with non-controlling interests, which do not result in loss of control, the Group recognizes directly in
equity any difference between the amount by which the non-controlling interests are adjusted and the fair value of the
consideration paid or received, and attribute it to the owners of the parent.

(3) Disposal of subsidiaries

If the Group loses control of a subsidiary, any investment continuously retained in the subsidiary is re-measured at its fair
value at the date when control is lost and any resulting differences are recognized in profit or loss.

(4) Associates

Associates are all entities over which the Group has significant influence, and investments in associates are initially
recognized at acquisition cost using the equity method. Unrealized gains on transactions between the Group and its
associates are eliminated to the extent of the Group’s interest in the associates. If there is any objective evidence that
the investment in the associate is impaired, the Group recognizes the difference between the recoverable amount of the
associate and its book value as impairment loss.

(5) Joint Arrangements

A joint arrangement of which two or more parties have joint control is classified as either a joint operation or a joint
venture. A joint operator has rights to the assets, and obligations for the liabilities, relating to the joint operation and
recognizes the assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses relating to its interest in a joint operation. A joint venturer has
rights to the net assets relating to the joint venture and accounts for that investment using the equity method.

2.4 Foreign Currency Translation

(1) Functional and presentation currency

Items included in the financial statements of each of the Group’s entities are measured using the currency of the
primary economic environment in which the each entity operates (the “functional currency”). The consolidated financial
statements are presented in Korean won, which is the Controlling Company’s functional and presentation currency.

(2) Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency using the exchange rates prevailing at the dates
of the transactions or valuation where items are re-measured. Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the
settlement of such transactions and from the translation at year-end exchange rates of monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies are recognized in profit or loss.

Exchange differences arising on non-monetary financial assets and liabilities such as equity instruments at fair value
through profit or loss and available-for-sale equity instruments are recognized in profit or loss and included in other
comprehensive income, respectively, as part of the fair value gain or loss.

(3) Translation into the presentation currency

The results and financial position of all Group entities that have a functional currency different from the presentation
currency are translated into the presentation currency as follows:

* assets and liabilities for each statement of financial position presented are translated at the closing rate at the end of the
reporting period;

* income and expenses for each statement of income are translated at average exchange rates; and

¢ all resulting exchange differences are recognized in other comprehensive income.

Exchange differences arising from the translation of borrowings designated for hedging the investment and other
currency instruments are recognized in other comprehensive income. When foreign operations are wholly or partially sold,
exchange differences recognized in equity are transferred to profit or loss in the statement of income. When the Company
ceases to control the subsidiary, exchange differences that were recorded in equity are recognized in the statement of
income as part of the gain or loss on sale.

Goodwill and fair value adjustments arising on the acquisition of a foreign entity are treated as assets and liabilities of the
foreign entity and translated at the closing rate. Exchange differences arising are recognized in other comprehensive income.
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2.5 Financial Assets

(1) Classification and measurement

The Group classifies its financial assets in the following categories: financial assets at fair value through profit or loss,
available-for-sale financial assets, loans and receivables, and held-to-maturity financial assets. Regular purchases and sales
of financial assets are recognized on trade date.

For hybrid (combined) instruments, the Group is unable to measure an embedded derivative separately from its host contract
and therefore, the entire hybrid (combined) contract is classified as at fair value through profit or loss. The financial assets
designated as at fair value through profit or loss by the Group are foreign convertible bonds and securitized derivatives.

Regular purchases and sales of financial assets are recognized on the trade date. At initial recognition, financial assets are
measured at fair value plus, in the case of financial assets not carried at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs.
Transaction costs of financial assets carried at fair value through profit or loss are expensed in the statement of income.
After the initial recognition, available-for-sale financial assets and financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are
subsequently carried at fair value. Loans and receivables, and held-to-maturity investments are subsequently carried at
amortized cost using the effective interest rate method.

Changes in fair value of financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are recognized in profit or loss and changes in
fair value of available-for-sale financial assets are recognized in other comprehensive income. When the available-for-sale
financial assets are sold or impaired, the fair value adjustments recorded in equity are reclassified into profit or loss.

(2) Impairment

The Group assesses at the end of each reporting period whether there is objective evidence that a financial asset or a
group of financial assets is impaired. A financial asset or a group of financial assets is impaired and impairment losses are
incurred only if there is objective evidence of impairment as a result of one or more events that occurred after the initial
recognition of the asset (a ‘loss event) and that loss event (or events) has an impact on the estimated future cash flows of
the financial asset or a group of financial assets that can be reliably estimated.

Impairment of loans and receivables is presented as a deduction in an allowance account. Impairment of other financial
assets is directly deducted from their carrying amount. The Group writes off financial assets when the assets are
determined to be no longer recoverable.

The objective evidence that a financial asset is impaired includes significant financial difficulty of the issuer or obligor; a
significant delinquency in interest or principal payments; or the disappearance of an active market for that financial asset
because of financial difficulties. A decline in the fair value of an available-for-sale equity instrument by more than 30%
from its cost or a prolonged decline below its cost for more than six months is also objective evidence of impairment.

(3) Derecognition

If the Group transfers a financial asset and the transfer does not result in derecognition because the Group has retained
substantially of all risks and rewards of ownership of the transferred asset due to a recourse in the event the debtor
defaults, the Group continues to recognize the transferred asset in its entirety and recognizes a financial liability for the
consideration received. The related financial liability is classified as ‘borrowings’ in the statement of financial position.

(4) Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount reported in the consolidated statements of financial position
where there is a legally enforceable right to offset the recognized amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis
or realize the assets and settle the liability simultaneously. The legally enforceable right must not be contingent on future
events and must be enforceable in the normal course of business and in the event of default, insolvency or bankruptcy of
the Group or the counterparty.

2.6 Derivative Financial Instruments

Derivatives are initially recognized at fair value on the date when a derivative contract is entered into and are subsequently
re-measured at their fair value. Changes in the fair value of the derivatives that are not qualified for hedge accounting
are recognized in the statement of income within ‘other non-operating income (expenses)” or ‘finance income (costs)
according to the nature of transactions.

2.7 Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realizable value. Cost is determined using the moving average method.
2.8 Non-current Assets (or Disposal Group) Held for Sale

Non-current assets (or disposal group) are classified as assets held for sale when their carrying amount is to be recovered
principally through a sale transaction and a sale is considered highly probable. They are stated at the lower of carrying
amount and fair value less costs to sell.

2.9 Property, Plant and Equipment

Land is not depreciated. Depreciation on assets is calculated using the straight-line method to allocate the difference
between their cost and their residual values over their estimated useful lives, as follows:

Useful lives Useful lives
Buildings 25~50years Tools and fixtures 5 years
Structures 25~50years Vehicles 5 years
Machinery 2~36 years Others 2~6years
Ships 15 years

The depreciation method, residual values and useful lives of property, plant and equipment are reviewed at the end of
each reporting period and, if appropriate, accounted for as changes in accounting estimates.
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2.10 Borrowing Costs

Borrowing costs incurred in the acquisition or construction of a qualifying asset are capitalized in the period when it is
prepared for its intended use, and investment income earned on the temporary investment of borrowings made specifically
for the purpose obtaining a qualifying asset is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for capitalization during the period.
Other borrowing costs are recognized as expenses for the period in which they are incurred.

2.11 Intangible Assets

Goodwill is measured as explained in Note 2.3.(a) and carried at its cost less accumulated impairment losses.

Intangible assets, except for goodwill, are initially recognized at its historical cost and carried at its cost less accumulated
amortization and accumulated impairment losses.

Internally generated software development costs are the aggregate costs recognized after meeting the asset recognition
criteria, including technical feasibility, and determined to have future economic benefits. Membership rights are regarded
as intangible assets with indefinite useful life and not amortized because there is no foreseeable limit to the period over
which the assets are expected to be utilized. Intangible assets with definite useful life that are amortized using the straight-
line method over their estimated useful lives, are as follows:

Trademarks and licenses 4-20years

2.12 Investment Property

Property held to earn rentals or for capital appreciation or both is classified as investment property. Investment property
is measured initially at its cost. After recognition as an asset, investment property is carried at cost less accumulated
depreciation and impairment losses. Investment property, except for land, is depreciated using the straight-line method
over their useful lives from 25 to 50 years.

2.13 Impairment of Non-financial Assets

Goodwill or intangible assets with indefinite useful lives are not subject to amortization and are tested annually for
impairment. Assets that are subject to amortization are reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable. An impairment loss is recognized for the
amount by which the asset’s carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the higher of an
asset’s fair value less costs to sell and value in use. Non-financial assets, other than goodwill, that suffered impairment are
reviewed for possible reversal of the impairment at each reporting date.

2.14 Financial Liabilities

(1) Classification and measurement

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are financial instruments held for trading. Financial liabilities are
classified in this category if incurred principally for the purpose of repurchasing them in the near term. Derivatives that are

not designated as hedges or bifurcated from financial instruments containing embedded derivatives are also categorized
as held-for-trading.

The Group classifies non-derivative financial liabilities, except for financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss,
financial guarantee contracts and financial liabilities that arise when a transfer of financial assets does not qualify for
derecognition, as financial liabilities carried at amortized cost and presented as ‘trade payables’, ‘borrowings’, and ‘other
financial liabilities” in the statement of financial position.

Preferred shares that provide for a mandatory redemption at a particular date are classified as liabilities. Interest expenses
on these preferred shares calculated using the effective interest method are recognized in the statement of income as
‘finance costs’, together with interest expenses recognized on other financial liabilities.

(2) Derecognition

Financial liabilities are removed from the statement of financial position when it is extinguished, for example, when the
obligation specified in the contract is discharged, cancelled or expired or when the terms of an existing financial liability are
substantially modified.

2.15 Financial Guarantee Contract

Financial guarantee contracts provided by the Group are initially measured at fair value on the date the guarantee was
given. Subsequent to initial recognition, the Group’s liabilities under such guarantees are measured at the higher of the
amounts below and recognized as ‘other financial liabilities”:

* the amount determined in accordance with Korean IFRS 1037, Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets; or
¢ the initial amount, less accumulated amortization recognized in accordance with Korean IFRS1018, Revenue.

2.16 Provisions

Provisions are measured at the present value of the expenditures expected to be required to settle the obligation and the
increase in the provision due to passage of time is recognized as interest expense.

2.17 Current and Deferred Income Tax

The tax expense for the period consists of current and deferred tax. Tax is recognized on the profit for the period in the
statement of income, except to the extent that it relates to items recognized in other comprehensive income or directly
in equity. In this case, the tax is also recognized in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, respectively. The tax
expense is calculated on the basis of the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted at the end of the reporting period.

Management periodically evaluates tax policies that are applied in tax returns in which applicable tax regulation is
subject to interpretation. The Company recognizes current income tax on the basis of the amount expected to be paid
to the tax authorities.

Deferred tax is recognized for temporary differences arising between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their
carrying amounts as expected tax consequences at the recovery or settlement of the carrying amounts of the assets and
liabilities. However, deferred tax assets and liabilities are not recognized if they arise from initial recognition of an asset or
liability in a transaction other than a business combination that at the time of the transaction affects neither accounting
nor taxable profit or loss.
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Deferred tax assets are recognized only to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profit will be available against
which the deductible temporary differences can be utilized.

Deferred tax liability is recognized for taxable temporary differences associated with investments in subsidiaries, associates,
and interests in joint ventures, except to the extent that the Group is able to control the timing of the reversal of the
temporary difference and it is probable that the temporary difference will not reverse in the foreseeable future. In addition,
deferred tax asset is recognized for deductible temporary differences arising from such investments to the extent that it is
probable the temporary difference will reverse in the foreseeable future and taxable profit will be available against which
the temporary difference can be utilized.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax assets against
current tax liabilities and when the deferred income taxes assets and liabilities relate to income taxes levied by the same
taxation authority on either the same taxable entity or different taxable entities where there is an intention to settle the
balances on a net basis.

2.18 Employee Benefits

The Group operates a defined benefit plan. A defined benefit plan is a pension plan that is not a defined contribution plan

Typically defined benefit plans define an amount of pension benefit that an employee will receive on retirement, usually
dependent on one or more factors such as age, years of service and compensation. The liability recognized in the
statement of financial position in respect of defined benefit pension plans is the present value of the defined benefit
obligation at the end of the reporting period less the fair value of plan assets. The defined benefit obligation is calculated
annually by independent actuaries using the projected unit credit method. The present value of the defined benefit
obligation is determined by discounting the estimated future cash outflows using interest rates of high-quality corporate
bonds and that have terms to maturity approximating to the terms of the related pension obligation. The remeasurements
of the net defined benefit liability are recognized in other comprehensive income.

If any plan amendments, curtailments, or settlements occur, past service costs or any gains or losses on settlement are
recognized as profit or loss for the year.

2.19 Revenue Recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable for the sale of goods or rendering
of services arising from the normal activities of the Group. It is stated as net of value added taxes, returns, rebates and
discounts, after elimination of intra-company transactions.

The Group recognizes revenue when the amount of revenue can be reliably measured; when it is probable that future
economic benefits will flow to the entity; and when specific criteria have been met for each of the Group’s activities, as
described below. The Group bases its estimate on historical results, taking into consideration the type of customer, the
type of transaction and the specifics of each arrangement.

(1) Sale of goods

The Group manufactures and sells petroleum products. Sale of goods are recognized when products are delivered to
the purchaser.

(2) Interest income

Interest income is recognized using the effective interest method according to the time passed. When a loan and
receivable is impaired, the Group reduces the carrying amount to its recoverable amount and continues unwinding the
discount as interest income. Interest income on impaired loan and receivables is recognized using the original effective
interest rate.

(3) Dividend income

Dividend income is recognized when the right to receive payment is established.

2.20 Lease

A lease is an agreement, whereby the lessor conveys to the lessee, in return for a payment or series of payments, the right
to use an asset for an agreed period of time. Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and rewards of ownership
are retained by the Group are classified as operating leases. Lease payments under operating leases are recognized as
expenses on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

Leases where the Group has substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership are classified as finance leases and
recognized as lease assets and liabilities at the lower of the fair value of the leased property and the present value of the
minimum lease payments on the opening date of the lease period.

A lease is classified as a finance lease if it transfers substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership at the
inception of the lease. A lease other than a finance lease is classified as an operating lease. Lease income from operating
leases is recognized in income on a straight-line basis over the lease term. Initial direct costs incurred by the lessor in
negotiating and arranging an operating lease is added to the carrying amount of the leased asset and recognized as an
expense over the lease term on the same basis as the lease income.

2.21 Segment Reporting

Information of each operating segment is reported in a manner consistent with the business segment reporting provided
to the chief operating decision-maker (Note 7). The chief operating decision-maker, who is responsible for allocating
resources and assessing performance of the operating segments, has been identified as the steering committee that
makes strategic decisions.

2.22 Approval of Issuance of the Financial Statements

The issuance of the December 31, 2015 financial statements of the Company was approved by the Board of Directors on
February 4, 2016, which is subject to change with approval at the annual shareholder's meeting.
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3. Critical Accounting Estimates and Judgments 4. Financial Risk Management

The Group makes estimates and assumptions concerning the future. The resulting accounting estimates will, by definition, 4.1 Financial Risk Factors
seldom equal the related actual results. Estimations and assumptions are continuously evaluated with consideration to factors

such as events reasonably predictable in the foreseeable future within the present circumstance according to historical The Group’s activities expose it to a variety of financial risks: market risk (including currency risk, fair value interest rate

experience. The estimates and assumptions that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts
of assets and liabilities within the next financial year are addressed below.

(1) Estimated impairment of goodwill

The Group tests annually whether goodwill has suffered any impairment. The recoverable amounts of cash-generating units
have been determined based on value-in-use calculations. These calculations require the use of estimates.

(2) Useful lives of property, plant and equipment

The Group determines the estimated useful lives and related depreciation expenses of property, plant and equipment such
as machinery. The estimation is based on the expected cycles of the products and it can vary depending on the behavior
of the competitors to respond to changes in the technical and industrial cycles. When there is a reduction in useful lives
the management will increase depreciation expense accordingly. Also, when assets are abandoned, disposed or obsolete,
its value can be reduced or removed from the book.

(3) Income taxes

The Group is operating in numerous countries and the income generated from these operations is subject to income
taxes based on tax laws and interpretations of tax authorities in numerous jurisdictions. There are many transactions and
calculations for which the ultimate tax determination is uncertain (Note 29).

If certain portion of the taxable income is not used for investments, increase in wages, or dividends in accordance with
the Tax Systemn for Recirculation of Corporate Income, the Group s liable to pay additional income tax calculated based
on the tax laws. The new tax system is effective for three years from 2015. Accordingly, the measurement of current and
deferred income tax is affected by the tax effects from the new system. As the Group’s income tax is dependent on the
investments, increase in wages and dividends, there exists uncertainty with regard to measuring the final tax effects.

(4) Provisions

As described in Note 19, the Group recognizes provisions for environmental restoration. The amounts are estimated based
on historical data.

(5) Customer loyalty programme

The Group operates a customer loyalty programme and the granted reward to the customer from the program is a
separately identifiable component of the initial sale transaction that grants the reward. The allocation of the reward portion
is estimated based on the past experience.

(6) Defined benefit liability

The present value of net defined benefit liability depends on a number of factors that are determined on an actuarial basis
using a number of assumptions including the discount rate (Note 18).

risk, cash flow interest rate risk and price risk), credit risk and liquidity risk. The Group’s overall risk management program
focuses on the unpredictability of financial markets and seeks to minimize potential adverse effects on the Group’s
financial performance. The Group uses derivative financial instruments to hedge certain risk exposures.

4.1.1 Market risk

(1) Foreign exchange risk

The Group operates internationally and is exposed to foreign exchange risk arising from various currency exposures,

primarily with respect to the US dollar. Foreign exchange risk arises from future commercial transactions and recognized

assets and liabilities.

The Group’s risk management policy is to hedge the risk of changes in currency from foreign currency assets and liabilities

through derivatives such as forward exchange contracts, and others.

The Group’s financial instruments denominated in major foreign currencies as of December 31, 2015 and 2014, are

as follows

(in thousands of Korean won)

2015 usbD EUR JPY Total
Cash and cash equivalents 28,935,360 - 28,935,360
Trade receivables 194,763.416 - 194,763,416
Other receivables 95,153,432 - 95,153,432
318,852,208 - 318,852,208
Trade payables (293,739,127) (346,851) - (294,085,978)
Other payables (11,197,103) - (11,197,103)
Financial liabilities (39,184,720) - (39,184,720)
(344,120,950) (346,851) - (344,467,801)
(in thousands of Korean won)

2014 usbD EUR JPY Total
Cash and cash equivalents 13,006,812 - 13,006,812
Trade receivables 173191148 - 173,191,148
Other receivables : - -
186,197,960 - 186,197,960
Trade payables (397,761,159) (524,103) - (398,285,262)
Other payables (5879,078) (426,750) (6,305,828)
Financial liabilities (672,452,717) - (672,452,717)
(1,076,092,954) (524,103) (426,750)  (1,077,043,807)
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The effect of foreign currency risk to profit is a sum of net foreign currency fluctuations of Korean won against other
foreign currency fluctuations. Hedge effectiveness on derivative instruments has not been reflected. As of December 31,
2015 and 2014, if the foreign exchange rate of the Korean won fluctuated by 5% while other variables held constant, the
effects on profit would be as follows:

(in thousands of Korean won)

2015 2014
5% Increase 5% Decrease 5% Increase 5% Decrease
Foreign currency assets 15,942,610 (15,942,610) 9,309,898 (9,309,898)
Foreign currency liabilities (17,223,390) 17,223,390 (53,852,190) 53,852,190
Net effect (1,280,780) 1,280,780 (44,542,292) 44542292

(2) Price risk

The Group is exposed to equity securities price risk because of investments held by the Group and classified on the
statement of financial position either as available-for-sale or at fair value through profit or loss.

The table below summarizes the impact of increases/decreases of prices of unlisted stocks on the Group’s comprehensive
income for the year. The analysis is based on the assumption that the unlisted stock prices had uniformly increased/
decreased by 30% with all other variables held constant:
(in thousands of Korean won)
2015 2014
Equity securities 900,000 1,222,855

(3) Interest rate risk

The Group’s cash flow interest rate risk arises from long-term borrowings. Borrowings issued at variable rates expose the
Group to cash flow interest rate risk which is partially offset by cash held at variable rates.

Based on the various scenarios, the Group manages its cash flow interest rate risk by using floating-to-fixed interest rate
swaps. Such interest rate swaps have the economic effect of converting borrowings from floating rates to fixed rates.
Under the interest rate swaps, the Group agrees with other parties to exchange, at specified intervals (primarily quarterly),
the difference between fixed contract rates and floating-rate interest amounts calculated by reference to the agreed
notional amounts.

At December 31, 2015, if interest rates on Korean won-denominated borrowings were 10 basis points higher/lower with
all other variables held constant, comprehensive income for the year would be 543 million (2014: w770 million) lower/
higher, mainly as a result of higher/lower interest expense on long-term floating rate borrowings.

4.1.2 Credit Risk

Credit risk is managed on a Group basis. Credit risk arises from cash and cash equivalents, derivative financial instruments
and deposits with banks and financial institutions, as well as credit exposures to wholesale and retail customers, including
outstanding receivables and committed transactions. For banks and financial institutions, only independently rated parties
with a minimum rating of ‘A" are accepted. If wholesale customers are independently rated, these ratings are used. If there
is no independent rating, the credit quality of the customer is evaluated taking into account its financial position, past
experience and other factors. Individual risk limits are set based on internal or external ratings in accordance with limits set
by the board. The utilization of credit limits is regularly monitored. Sales to retail customers are settled in cash or through
major credit cards.

The analyses of the Group’s credit risk as of December 31, 2015 and 2014, are as follows:

(1) Book value

(in thousands of Korean won)

2015 2014
Cash and cash equivalents 249,913,780 434,237,478
Short-term financial instruments 36,031,187 14,027,932
Trade and other receivables 670,563,467 1,105,037,355
Long-term financial instruments 1,023,500 2,023,500
Long-term trade and other receivables 127,057,928 144,796,794
1,084,589,862 1,700,123,059

The maximum credit exposure amount is equivalent to total financial assets, less cash and equity securities. The Group is
exposed to credit risk up to the maximum amount of payment guarantee provided to subsidiaries (Note 32).

(2) Loans and receivables for each region of the maximum exposure to credit risk

(in thousands of Korean won)

2015 2014
Korea 847,425,378 1.167,133,630
North America 1,144,327 10,276,711
Asia 228,306,446 517,568,470
Europe 3,119,837 3,812,257
Others 4,593,874 1,331,991
1,084,589,862 1,700,123,059
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4.1.3 Liquidity Risk

Cash flow forecasting is performed by the treasury team of the Company. The Group monitors rolling forecasts of the
Group’s liquidity requirements to ensure it has sufficient cash to meet operational needs while maintaining sufficient
headroom on its undrawn committed borrowing facilities at all times so that the Group does not breach borrowing limits
or covenants on any of its borrowing facilities. Such forecasting takes into consideration the Group’s debt financing
plans, covenant compliance, compliance with internal financial ratio targets and, if applicable external regulatory or legal
requirements - for example, currency restrictions.

The analyses of the Group’s liquidity risk as of December 31, 2015 and 2014, are as follows:

(12015
(in thousands of Korean won)
Maturity
Book value Cash flow ?n Less than Between Between 1 Over
contract 6 months 6 months and 3 years 3years
and 1 year
Short-term financial
liabilities 301,244,150 313,211,917 126835803 186,376,114
Financial liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss 3,568,072 3,568,072 3,568,072 -
Trade payables and other
liabilities 1,184,935,874 1,184,935,874 1,184,935,874 -
Long-term financial
liabilities 1,847,362,111 1,986,874,103 20,398,900 20,423,063 953,606,940 992,445,200
Long-term trade payables
and other liabilities 92,392,519 92,392,519 - - 7392519 85,000,000
Derivative financial
instruments to hedge 28,683,446 28,683,446 26,868,267 690,414 1,124,765
Financial guarantee
contracts - 35,160,000 35,160,000 -
"Includes interest amount to be paid and does not include present value discount.
(2)2014
(in thousands of Korean won)
Maturity
Book value Cash flow ?n Less than Between Between 1 Over
contract 6 months 6 months and 3 years 3years
and 1 year
Short-term financial
liabilities 1,699,232,421 1,730,186,403 1,628,797,737 101,388,666
Financial liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss 1,230,297 1,230,297 1,230,297 -
Trade payables and other
liabilities 1,433,612,835 1,433,612,835 1,433,612,835 -
Long-term financial
liabilities 1,774,623,325 1,925,938,142 17,468,750 17,468,750 886,498,003 1,004,502,639
Long-term trade payables
and other liabilities 92,560,519 92,560,519 - - 7,560,519 85,000,000
Derivative financial
instruments to hedge 4,406,818 4,406,818 940,659 758,490 2,056,757 650,912
Financial guarantee
contracts - 32,976,000 32,976,000 -

"Includes interest amount to be paid and does not include present value discount.

FINANCIAL
REVIEW

97

4.2 Capital Management

The Group’s objectives when managing capital are to safeguard the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern in order
to provide returns for shareholders and benefits for other stakeholders and to maintain an optimal capital structure to
reduce the cost of capital.

In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Group may adjust the amount of dividends paid to shareholders,
return capital to shareholders, issue new shares or sell assets to reduce debt.

Consistent with others in the industry, the Group monitors capital on the basis of the gearing ratio. This ratio is calculated
as total liabilities divided by total equity.

The gearing ratios as of December 31,2015 and 2014, are as follows:

(in thousands of Korean won, except for ratios)

2015 2014
Total liabilities 3,798,332,847 5210,542,538
Total equity 3,761,815,292 2,974,523,847
Debt ratio 101% 175%

4.3 Offsetting Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities

Details of the Group’s recognized financial liabilities subject to enforceable master netting arrangements or similar
agreements as of December 31, 2015 and 2014, are as follows:

(in thousands of Korean won)

2015
N
pf‘;c:enr:::dnit: Amounts not offset
Gross Gross assets h N
liabilities offset  tnestatement — etamount
of financial Financial Cash
position instruments collateral
Other payables 22,099,671 11,376,858 10,722,813 10,722,813 - 10,722,813
(in thousands of Korean won)
2014
l;:;saer:::dnit: Amounts not offset
labilites < offeet. | the statement Net amount
fabiitt of financial Financial Cash
position instruments collateral
Other payables 27,840,712 12,013,048 15,827,664 15,827,664 - 15,827,664

The Company trades products with other companies of the same industry. The offset amount of other receivables against
other payables in result of the transactions are shown on the financial statements.
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5. Fair Value

5.1 Fair Value of Financial Instruments by Category

Carrying amount and fair value of financial instruments by category as of December 31, 2015 and 2014, are as follows:

(in thousands of Korean won)

2015 2014
Carrying amount Fair value Carrying amount Fair value
Financial assets"?
Available-for-sale financial assets - - 1,076,185 1,076,185
Financial instruments at fair value
through profit or loss 1,206,981 1,206,981 210,780 210,780
Derivative financial instruments 28,068,050 28,068,050 1,100,095 1,700,095
29,275,031 29,275,031 2,387,060 2,387,060
Financial liabilities’
Financial instruments at fair value
through profit or loss 3,568,072 3,568,072 1,230,297 1,230,297
Derivative financial instruments 28,683,446 28,683,446 4,406,818 4,406,818
32,251,518 32,251,518 5,637,115 5,637,115

" Equity instruments that do not have a quoted price in an active market are measured at cost because their fair value cannot be measured reliably and
excluded from the fair value disclosures.
% Short-term trade receivables and payables whose carrying amount is a reasonable approximation of fair value are excluded from the fair value disclosures.

5.2 Financial Instruments Measured at Cost

Details of financial instruments measured at cost as of December 31, 2015 and 2014, are as follows:
(in thousands of Korean won)
2015 2014
Equity securities (unlisted) 3,000,000 3,000,000

The above unlisted shares and investments are measured at cost because the variability of estimated cash flows is
significant and the probabilities of the various estimates cannot be reasonably assessed.
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5.3 Fair Value Hierarchy

Assets measured at fair value or for which the fair value is disclosed are categorized within the fair value hierarchy, and the
defined levels are as follows:

* Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities (Level 1).

* Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly (that
is, prices) or indirectly (that is, derived from prices) (Level 2).

* Inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data (that is, unobservable inputs) (Level 3).

Fair value hierarchy classifications of the financial assets and financial liabilities that are measured at fair value or its fair
value are disclosed as of December 31, 2015, are as follows:

(in thousands of Korean won)

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Recurring fair value measurements

Financial assets at fair value

through profit or loss - 1,206,981 - 1,206,981
Financial liabilities at fair value

through profit or loss - 3,568,072 - 3,568,072
Derivative assets - 28,068,050 - 28,068,050
Derivative liabilities - 28,683,446 - 28,683,446

Fair value hierarchy classifications of the financial assets and financial liabilities that are measured at fair value or its fair
value is disclosed as of December 31, 2014, are as follows:

(in thousands of Korean won)

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Recurring fair value measurements

Available-for-sale

financial assets 1,076,185 - - 1,076,185

Financial assets at fair value

through profit or loss - 210,780 - 210,780

Financial liabilities at fair value

through profit or loss - 1,230,297 - 1,230,297

Derivative assets - 1,100,095 - 1,100,095

Derivative liabilities - 4,406,818 - 4,406,818
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5.4 Valuation Technique and the Inputs

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

December 31,2015 and 2014

Valuation techniques and inputs used in the recurring, non-recurring fair value measurements and disclosed fair values
categorized within Level 2 of the fair value hierarchy as of December 31, 2015 and 2014, are as follows:

(M 2015

(in thousands of Korean won)
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Fair value Level Valuation techniques

Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss

Currency forwards 729,573 Present value technique

Commodity forward contracts 477,408 Present value technique
Derivative financial assets

Currency forwards 1,395,404 Present value technique

Commodity forward contracts 26,672,646 Present value technique
Financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss

Currency forwards 230,785 Present value technique

Commodity forward contracts 3,337,287 Present value technique
Derivative financial liabilities

Interest rate swaps 2,575,545 Present value technique

Currency forwards 317,980 Present value technique

Commodity forward contracts 25,789,921 Present value technique
Investment property
(disclosed fair value)

Investment property 10,846,150 Independent valuation technique
(2)2014

(in thousands of Korean won)
Fair value Level Valuation techniques

Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss

Currency forwards 210,780 Present value technique
Derivative financial assets

Currency forwards 1,100,095 Present value technique
Financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss

Currency forwards 1,147,033 Present value technique

Commodity forward contracts 83,264 Present value technique
Derivative financial liabilities

Interest rate swaps 4,238,659 Present value technique

Currency forwards 168,159 Present value technique
Investment property
(disclosed fair value)

Investment property 10,846,150 Independent valuation technique

6. Financial Instruments by Category

6.1 Carrying Amounts of Financial Instruments by Category

Categorizations of financial assets and liabilities as of December 31, 2015 and 2014, are as follows:

(12015

(in thousands of Korean won)

Financial assets at fair
value through profit or

Financial

assets  Financial

loss
Loans and ; classified assets ﬁg:::iral Total
receivables Fair value as held-to- p
Heldfor  through 5 5jiable- maturity assets
trading profit or for-sale
loss
Cash and cash equivalents 250,139,265 - - 250,139,265
Short-term financial
instruments 36,031,187 - - 36,031,187
Available-for-sale
financial assets - - 3,000,000 - 3,000,000
Financial assets at fair
value through profit or loss - 1,206,981 - - 1,206,981
Derivative financial
instruments - - - 28,068,050 28,068,050
Trade receivables and
other receivables 797,621,395 - - 797,621,395
Long-term financial assets 1,023,500 - - 1,023,500
1,084,815,347 1,206,981 - 3,000,000 - 28,068,050 1,117,090,378

' Other financial assets include finance lease assets and financial instruments designated as hedged items.

(in thousands of Korean won)

Financial liabilities at fair value

through profit or loss

Other financial

Other financial

Fair value Iiabi!ities at liabilities1 Total
Held for trading through profit or amortized cost
loss

Short-term financial
liabilities - 301,244,150 301,244,150
Financial liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss 3,568,072 - 3,568,072
Derivative liabilities - - 28,683,446 28,683,446
Trade payables and other
payables - 1,277,328,393 1,277,328,393
Long-term financial
liabilities - 1.847,362,111 1.847,362,111

3,568,072 - 3,425,934,654 28,683,446 3,458,186,172

' Other financial liabilities include finance lease liabilities, financial liabilities designated as hedged items.
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22014

December 31,

2015and 2014

(in thousands of Korean won)

Financial assets at fair

value through profitor  Financial . .
loss assgts Financial Other
Loans and ; classified assets financial Total
receivables Fair value as held-to- "
Heldfor  through  ,yajjable- maturity
trading profit or for-sale
loss

Cash and cash equivalents 434,504,203 - - - - - 434,504,203
Short-term financial
instruments 14,027,932 - - - - - 14,027,932
Available-for-sale
financial assets - - - 4076185 - - 4,076,185
Financial assets at fair
value through profit or loss - 210,780 - - - - 210,780
Derivative financial
instruments - - - - - 1,100,095 1,100,095
Trade receivables and
other receivables 1,249,834,149 - - - - - 1,249,834,149
Long-term financial assets 2,023,500 - - - - - 2,023,500

1,700,389,784 210,780 - 4,076,185 - 1,100,095 1,705,776,844

" Other financial assets include finance lease assets and financial instruments designated as hedged items.

(in thousands of Korean won)

Financial liabilities at fair value

through profit or loss

Other financial

Other financial

Fair value liabilities at e psrers 1 Total
. . liabilities
Held for trading through profit or amortized cost
loss

Short-term financial
liabilities - 1,699,232,421 - 1,699,232,421
Financial liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss 1,230,297 - - 1,230,297
Derivative liabilities - 4,406,818 4,406,818
Trade payables and other
payables - 1,526,173,354 - 1,526,173,354
Long-term financial
liabilities - 1,774,623,325 - 1,774,623,325

1,230,297 - 5,000,029,100 4,406,818 5,005,666,215

" Other financial liabilities include finance lease liabilities, financial liabilities designated as hedged items.
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6.2 Net gains or Losses by Category of Financial Instruments

Net gains or net losses on each category of financial instruments for the years ended December 31, 2015 and 2014, are as follows:

(12015
(in thousands of Korean won)
. . Financial
Financial e
assets at Available- liabilities Financial
R at fair s Derivatives
fairvalue Loansand for-sale liabilities at .
through receivables financial value amortized financial Total
through instruments
profit or assets fi cost
loss profit or
loss
Interest income - 7,302,836 - - 7,302,836
Gain on valuation of financial assets at fair
value through profit or loss 1,206,981 - - 1,206,981
Gain on disposal of financial assets at fair
value through profit or loss 45,880,831 - - - 45,880,831
Gain on disposal of available-for-sale financial
assets - - 435,085 - 435,085
Gain on foreign currency translation - 652,397 - 3,228,503 3,880,900
Gain on foreign currency transactions - 76,772,991 - 93,553,818 170,326,809
Interest expense - - - (287471 (80,226,296) (80,513,767)
Loss on valuation of financial assets at fair
value through profit or loss - - - (3568072 - (3568,072)
Loss on disposal of financial assets at fair
value through profit or loss - - - (35,034,181 - (35,034,181)
Loss on transactions of derivative financial
instruments - - - - (754,746) (754,746)
Loss on foreign currency translation - (705,280) - (2,482,267) (3,187,547)
Loss on foreign currency transactions - (49,100,547) - (168,908,352) - (218,008,899)
Bad debt expenses - (471191 - - (471,191)
(22014
(in thousands of Korean won)

Financial

assets at Financial Financial Derivatives

fairvalue Loansand liabilities at fair liabilities at .

. N financial Total
through receivables valuethrough amortized instruments
profit or profit or loss cost
loss

Interest income - 6,291411 - - 6291411
Gain on valuation of financial assets at fair
value through profit or loss 210,780 - - - 210,780
Gain on disposal of financial assets at fair
value through profit or loss 81,184,410 - - - 81,184,410
Gain on foreign currency translation - 760,961 - 6,214,338 6,975,299
Gain on foreign currency transactions - 70434154 - 129,694,748 200,128,902
Interest expense - - (27,757 (111,064,585) - (111,092,342)
Loss on valuation of financial assets at fair
value through profit or loss - - (1,230,297) - (1,230,297)
Loss on disposal of financial assets at fair
value through profit or loss - - (60,762,586) - (60,762,586)
Loss on transactions of derivative financial
instruments - - - - (551,173) (551,173)
Loss on foreign currency translation . (2188749) . (4.430,902) 6.619651)
Loss on foreign currency transactions - (47,699,290) - (220,796,372) - (268,495,662)
Reversal of allowance for bad debt - 2347353 - - 2347353
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7. Segment Information

December 31,2015 and 2014

Management as a strategic decision-maker has determined the operating segments. The Group has only one

reportable segment.

Breakdown of the Group’s segment revenue for the years ended December 31, 2015 and 2014, are as follows:

(in thousands of Korean won)

2015 2014
Sale of goods 12,922,009,510 21,260,954,077
Rendering of services 87,612,570 63,117,863
13,009,622,080 21,324,071,940

There is no external customer attributing to more than 10% of the total sales for the years ended December 31, 2015

and 2014.

8. Restricted Financial Instruments

As of December 31, 2015, certain short-term and long-term financial instruments amounting to ¥400 million (2014: w300
million) and W23.5 million (2014: W23.5 million) are restricted, respectively.

9. Available-for-sale Financial Assets

Available-for-sale financial assets as of December 31, 2015 and 2014, are as follows:

(in thousands of Korean won)

2015 2014
Equity securities (listed) 1,076,185
Equity securities (unlisted)’ 3,000,000 3,000,000
3,000,000 4,076,185

" Since the range of reasonable fair value estimates is significant and the probabilities of the various estimates cannot be reasonably assessed, these

instruments are measured at cost.
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Changes in available-for-sale financial assets for the years ended December 31, 2015 and 2014, are as follows:

(in thousands of Korean won)

2015 2014
Beginning balance 4,076,185 3075175
Replacement purchase - 1,721,896
Valuation - (645,711
Impairment - (75175)
Disposal (1,076,185) -
Ending balance 3,000,000 4,076,185
Less: non-current portion (3,000,000) (3,000,000)
Current portion - 1,076,185

10. Trade and Other Receivables

Trade and other receivables as of December 31, 2015 and 2014, are as follows:

(in thousands of Korean won)

2015 2014

Trade receivables 578,897,072 904,923,140
Ir_eecs;\/p;rslvei:ion for impairment of trade (349,674) (669.960)
Other receivables 91,082,144 199,830,651
Ir_eecszvzrsl\g:ion for impairment of other ] 3822
Accrued income 378,301 423,021
Deposits 555,624 534,325

670,563,467 1,105,037,355
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December 31,2015 and 2014

The aging analysis of trade and other receivables as of December 31, 2015 and 2014, are as follows:

(in thousands of Korean won)

2015 2014
Trade receivables not past due 642,679,091 1,074,314,491
Trade receivables past due but not impaired’
Up to 6 months 23,335,455 25,437,022
Over 6 months 4,220,505 4,619,705
Trade receivables impaired”
Upto 1 year 333,835 429,992
Over 1 year 344,255 909,927
670,913,141 1,105,711,137

" Trade receivables are temporarily overdue.
?The amount of the provision set for the relevant receivables was ¥W350 million (2014: 674 million) as of December 31, 2015. Total trade receivables
impaired less the recoverable amount is set as provision for impairment.

Movements on provisions for impairment of trade and other receivables are as follows:

(in thousands of Korean won)

2015 2014
Beginning balance 673,782 3,974,791
Provision for receivables impairment (reversal) 171,191 (2347.353)
Receivables written off during the year as uncollectible (495,299) (953,656)
Ending balance 349,674 673,782

Details of long-term trade and other receivables of the Group as of December 31, 2015 and 2014, are as follows:

(in thousands of Korean won)

2015 2014
Long-term loans 73,548,535 90,624,095
Provision for impairment of long-term loans (300,000)
Deposits 53,809,393 54,172,699
127,057,928 144,796,794

Movements on provisions for impairment of long-term trade and other receivables for the years ended December 31,

2015 and 2014, are as follows:

(in thousands of Korean won)

2015 2014

Beginning balance

Provisions for receivables impaired 300,000
Ending balance 300,000

11. Inventories

Inventories as of December 31, 2015 and 2014, are as follows:

(in thousands of Korean won)

2015 2014

Products 19679376 60,722,076
Finished goods 266,616,879 361,245,603
Work in process 126,217,664 127,084,551
Raw materials 251,132,666 611,569,875
Supplies 26,019,372 20,947,475
Materials-in-transit 265,562,834 223,151,531

955,228,791 1,404,721,111

Details of cost of inventories recognized are as of December 31, 2015 and 2014, are as follows:
(in thousands of Korean won)
2015 2014
Cost of inventories (Cost of sales) 11,214,005,625 20,099,278,273

Loss on valuation of inventory (reversal of inventory
written-down)

(5,775,836) 5,106,518

12. Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures

Investments in associates and joint ventures as of December 31, 2015 and 2014, are as follows:

(in thousands of Korean won)

X 2015 2014
Ownership yys yys—
©8) cquisition Book value cquisition Book value
cost cost

Joint Ventures

Hyundai Cosmo Petrochemical Co., Ltd. 50 291,100,000 82,731,734 291,100,000 102,661,716
Associate

HYUNDAI-ENR'. - - - 7,500,000 7,367,469

291,100,000 82,731,734 298,600,000 110,029,185

' Although the Group holds less than 20% of the equity share of HYUNDAI-ENR, the Group exercises significant influence on its board of directors. And the
Group sold HYUNDAI-ENR for the year ended December 31, 2015.
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December 31,2015 and 2014

Changes in investments in associates for the years ended December 31, 2015 and 2014, are as follows: Financial information of the investees as of and for the years ended December 31, 2015, is as follows:

(in thousands of Korean won)

(12015 Assets Liabilities Sales Loss for the year
(in thousands of Korean won)

Hyundai Cosmo

i i Petrochemical Co., Ltd. 765,504,814 2,155,732,411 (41,780,218)
Investee Beginning  Acquisition VaI(;:;:on a dﬁsﬁlr:ilant Disposal Ending 1129414441
Hyundai Cosmo Petrochemical
Co, Ltd. 102,661,716 - (20,519,740 589,758 - 82,731,734
HYUNDAI-ENR 7,367,469 - - - (7367469 -

110,029,185 - (20,519,740) 589,758 (7,367,469) 82,731,734 13. Investment Property

Changes in investment property for the years ended December 31, 2015 and 2014, are as follows:

(in thousands of Korean won)

(2) 2014
2015 2014
(in thousands of Korean won)
c I Acquisition cost 10,634,973 25,921,563
R . . . apita . -
Investee Beginning Acquisition Valuation Gain adjustment Ending Disposal - (15,286,590)
Hyundai Cosmo Petrochemical Ending net book value 10,634,973 10,634,973
Co., Ltd. 157,258,900 - (54,098,739) (498,444) 102,661,716
HYUNDAI-ENR 7,396,088 - (28,620) - 7,367,469
164,654,988 - (54,127,359) (498,444) 110,029,185 During 2015, rental income from investment property is ¥12 million (2014: w65 million), and direct operating expenses
(including repairs and maintenance) arising from investment property that generated rental income during the year are
W 116 million (2014: w406 million).
Elimination of unrealized gains and losses for the years ended December 31, 2015 and 2014, is as follows: Fair value of investment property as of December 31, 2015, is W10,846 million (2014: ¥10,846 million). The valuation of
fair value as of December 31, 2015 and 2014, is performed by an independent valuer.
(1) 2015
(in thousands of Korean won)
Investee Transaction Beginning Increased Realized Ending
Disposal of PP&E (113,961,788) - 715104  (113,246,684)
Hyundai Cosmo ) . :
Petrochermical Co., Ltd. Disposal of intangible asset (168,142) - 33,629 (134,513)
Sale of inventories (463,519) (841,882) 463519 (841,882)

(114,593,449) (841,882) 1,212,252 (114,223,079)

(22014
(in thousands of Korean won)
Investee Transaction Beginning Increased Realized Ending
Disposal of PP&E (114,068,976) 785,539 (678351)  (113,961,788)
Hyundai Cosmo ) . .
Patrochemical Co, Ltd. Disposal of intangible asset (201,770) - 33,628 (168,142)
Sale of inventories (2.398,856) (463,519) 2,398,856 (463,519)

(116,669,602) 322,020 1,754,133 (114,593,449)
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December 31,2015 and 2014

14. Property Plant and Equipment Depreciation expense of W256,631 million (2014: W235,368 million) has been charged to ‘cost of sales and ¥19,230
million (2014: w?20,903 million) to ‘selling and administrative expenses’.

Changes in property, plant and equipment for the years ended December 31, 2015 and 2014, are as follows:

(1) 2015 As of December 31, 2015, a certain portion of the Group’s property, plant and equipment is pledged as collateral for the
(in thousands of Korean won) Group’s bonds, short and long-term borrowings, as follows:
Other (in thousands of Korean won and in USD)
— Machinery and . Construction- property,
Land Buildings Structures equipment Vessel Vehicles Tools in-progress plant and Total Related to the
equipment Assets Book value Up to Accounts amount Pledged to
Opening acquisition cost 850656,178  285987,843 1283477185 3190264922 18809625 13047565 151807607 242907095 171514962 6208472982
Land 112,753,248
Opening accumulated Korea Development
denrecotion - (59833349) (389032330) (7620747000  (1.802589) (11,773261) (113696,203) - (111761658 (1,449,974,090) —
— Building 87398556 1,440,000,000 299360000  ankandothers
Opening net book value 850656178 226154494 894444855 2428190222 17007036 1274304 38111404 242907095 59753304 4758498892 - Rt R financial
Machinery and 1841588645 o
Acquisitions 179510 138527 520249 1308017 - 199277 6947580 72117839 - 730471556 equipment 041,000, institutions
Disposals (10991.358)  (7.245750) 892,587 (2942352 - ) (330.876) - (153,886 (22.556812) Land 13,743,242
Transfer 2511472 7319352 14129369 101952588 - 813195 8177044  (195229526) 51770921 (8555585 Building 2,441,607 36,000,000 20,000,000 Shinhan Bank
Borrowin
Depreciation - 01195600 (37013173) (175779087 (968,109) (596.208)  (16014.200) - (38371344  (275861.681) Structures 19,797,300 (ON Ct) 1 78)5
ote
Exchange differences - - - - 1,091,715 - 1776 529,227 - 1,622,718 Land 8,563,065 K
orea
Ending acquisition cost 842355802 283642271 1295352765 3286456533 20055386 13948848 154,591,308 769,385,192 222989978 6888778083 Building 3,493,969 Exchange Bank
S atcmubted - (64395208) (424164052 (933727145 (2924744 (12258283 (117.698580) - (149990983 (1705158995 Structures 42,871,058 234,000,000 195,000,000 and
others financial
End t book val 842355802 219247063 871188713 2352729388 17130642 1690565 36892728 769,385,192 72998995 5183619088 i R
nding net book value Machinery and 197.728.755 institutions
equipment
Vessel 17,130,642 UsD 10,136,089 USD 10,136,089 Suhyup Bank
(2)2014
(in thousands of Korean won)
Other
Land Buildings Structures M::Tir;nr);:{]d Vessel Vehicles Tools ci‘:::::,ug‘;g::' ;Iraor?te;):i Total
equipment

Opening acquisition cost 921,561.133 287,740,886 1172343742  2,769.316,196 18,058,403 12867936 142,660,345 316,551,358 124,913,689 5,766,013,688

gg;ggijgﬁ“m“‘md . (56264487) (356753164  (599917431) (827677 (11,553149) (100,850996) - (85007183 (1211,174087)
Opening net book value 921561,133 231476399 815590578 2169398765 17230726 1314787 41809349 316551358 39906506 4554839601
Acquisitions 5647434 249,064 459924 857452 - 40,197 7711663 567146433 - 582112167
Disposals (632024620  (5848715)  (1496027) (2521,556) - (16,753) (887,366) - (1338523)  (75311,402)
Transfer (13,349.927) 7485542 114519422 427343193 - 653576 6733289  (641003675) 49856692 (47.761,888)
Depreciation - (7207796)  (34629042) (166887632  (901,140)  (717503)  (17.256212) - (28671371 (256270696)
Exchange differences - - - - 677,450 - 681 212,979 - 891,110
Ending acquisition cost 850656,178 285987843 1283477185 3190264922 18809625 13047565 151807607 242907095 171514962 6208472982
Sggigﬁlgggﬁm“‘ated - (59833349) (389032330)  (762074700)  (1,802589) (11,773261) (113,696,203) - (111,761658)  (1,449,974,090)

Ending net book value 850,656,178 226,154,494 894444855  2,428,190,222 17,007,036 1,274,304 38,111,404 242,907,095 59,753304  4,758,4983892
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December 31,2015 and 2014

15.1 Impairment of Intangible assets

15. Intangible Assets

Changes in intangible assets for the years ended December 31, 2015 and 2014, are as follows: The Group’s goodwill as of December 31, 2015, represents the goodwill arising from past acquisition. Goodwill is
distributed based on the cash-generating units, by which the executives manage the goodwiill.

(1) 2015 (in thousands of Korean won)

(in thousands of Korean won) Goodwill allocation amount

i Goodwill 56,629,475
Goodwill Development Merr.nbershlp Others Total oocw
costs rights
Book value at January 1,2015 56,629,475 4,018,590 13,933,216 13,887,798 88,469,079
Additions - 25,062 2,149,861 2174923 X
Assumptions Rate
Disposals - - (2,361,346) (2,361,346) Operating profit margin rate 7 58%
Amortization - (1,804,326) - (1,432,448) (3,236,774) Growth rate of the sales volume’ 1021%
Transfer - 3,754,016 - 4,801,491 8,555,507 Growth rate beyond 5 years’ (2.84%)
Exchange differences - - 14,936 51 14,987 Pre-tax discount rate” 718%
Book value at December 31, 2015 56,629,475 5993342 13,736,667 17,256,892 93,616,376
' Weighted average of sales growth rate calculated based on historical growth rate to forecast cash flows for five years.
? Consistent with the growth rate beyond five years used in the Industrial Report.
® Pre-tax discount rate applied in forecasted cash flows.
(2)2014
(in thousands of Korean wor) The Group determines the sales volume growth rate by the expectation level set based on the past performance and
Develobment  Membershi market development. The growth rate used is consistent with the forecasts included in the industry reports.
Goodwill P . P Others Total
costs rights
Book value at January 1, 2014 56,629,475 3,328,681 13,428,100 9,170,165 82,556,421
Additions - 370,545 1,437,715 1,808,260
Disposals - - (940,240) (98,599) (1.038.839) 16. Trade and Other Payables
Amortization - (1,219120) - (1,091,861) (2,310,981)
Transfer _ 1538485 » 5908021 7,446,506 Trade and other payables as of December 31, 2015 and 2014, are as follows:
Exchange differences - - 7.641 71 7712 (in thousands of Korean won)
Book value at December 31, 2014 56,629,475 4,018,591 13933216 13,887,797 88,469,079 2014
Current
Trade payables 547,926,996 904,671,609
Amortization of W546 million (2014: w275 million) is included in ‘cost of sales in the statement of income and ¥2,691 Other payables 623,458,117 514,548,685
million (2014: ¥2,036 million) in ‘administrative expenses. Dividend payables 598195
Accrued expenses 12,952,566 14,392,541
1,184,935,874 1,433,612,835
Non-current
Long-term other payables 85,000,000 85,000,000
Long-term withholdings 7392519 7,560,519
92,392,519 92,560,519
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17.Short and Long—term Financial Liabilities Details of long-term borrowings as of December 31, 2015 and 2014, are as follows:

(in thousands of Korean won)

Details of short-term financial liabilities as of December 31, 2015 and 2014, are as follows: Type of borrowings Creditor Interest (%) 2015 2014
(in thousands of Korean won) Energy Invest Loan KDB 1.75% 2,302,400 3,725,000
2015 2014 Environmental improvement loan KDB 1.98% 727,100 1,398,300
Short-term borrowings 39,184,720 1,086,490,421 Facility loan KDB and others 3.53% 299,360,000 599,232,000
Current portion of long-term borrowings 162,137,792 162,871,585 Facility loan Shinhan bank 3.46% 20,000,000 30,000,000
Current portion of bonds 99,921,638 449,870.415 Facility loan KEB and others 3.34% 194,496,994 194,401,183
301,244,150 1,699,232,421 Facility loan KDB and others 3.74% 80,931,310 -
Shipbuilding loan Suhyup Bank 5.40% 11,879,496 12,047,374
Shipbuilding loan HHD Co, Ltd. 2.25% 3,516,000 -
Details of long-term financial liabilities as of December 31, 2015 and 2014, are as follows: 613,213,300 840,803,857
(in thousands of Korean wor) Less: Current maturities (162,137,792) (162,871,585
2015 2014 451,075,508 677,932,272
Long-term borrowings 451,075,508 677932,272
Bonds 1,396,286,603 1,096,691,053
1,847,362,111 1,774,623,325
Details of bonds as of December 31, 2015 and 2014, are as follows:
(in thousands of Korean won)
Series Issuance date  Maturity date Interest (%) 2015 2014
Details of short-term borrowings as of December 31,2015 and 2014, are as follows: 105" 2010-06-28 2015-06-28 , 199.916.597
(i thousands of Korean won) 108" 2012-01-25 2015-01-25 - 149,984,675
Type of borrowings Creditor Interest (%) 2015 2014 109" 2012-03-27 2015-03-27 , 99.969.143
Import loan SMBC 0.65% 39,184,720 - 110" 2012-07-20 2017-07-20 3.52% 299,631,466 299,398,708
Usance L/C KDB and others - - 672452717 111-1% 2012-10-23 2016-10-23 3.24% 99,921,638 99,827,605
Commercial paper KTB and others - - 395,000,000 111-2" 2012-10-23 2019-10-23 352% 99,799,969 99,747,787
General brrowings BNP - - 10,000,000 112-1% 2014-01-27 2018-01-27 335% 149,639,171 149,465973
General brrowings HSBC - - 9.037.704 112-2" 2014-01-27 2019-01-27 359% 49,845,157 49,794,938
39,184,720 1,086,490,421 113 2014-06-25 2018-06-25 301% 99,744,750 99,642,650
114-1" 2014-11-21 2017-11-21 2.36% 79,789,869 79,680,236
114-2" 2014-11-21 2019-11-21 2.59% 159,510,260 159,385,220
114-3¢ 2014-11-21 2021-11-21 2.94% 59,784,380 59,747,936
115-1* 2015-03-27 2018-03-27 1.98% 69,742,300
115-2" 2015-03-27 2020-03-27 2.20% 189,321,870
115-3" 2015-03-27 2022-03-27 2.53% 139,477,411
1,496,208,241 1,546,561,468
Less: Current maturities (99.921,638) (449,870,415)
1,396,286,603 1,096,691,053
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18. Net Defined Benefit Lia bi”ty Plan assets as of December 31,2015 and 2014, consist of as follows:
(in thousands of Korean won)
Net Defined benefit liabilities recognized in the statements of financial position as of December 31, 2015 and 2014, are 2015 2014
as follows: Quoted price Total Composition  Quoted price Total Composition
(in thousands of Korean won) Cash and cash

2015 2014 equivalents 179,581,648 179,581,648 100% 141,319,193 141,319,193 100
Present value of defined benefit liabilities 193,262,357 152,960,997
Fair value of plan assets (179.581.648) (141.319.193) Expected contributions to post-employment benefit plans for the financial year following the reporting period are W28,751
Contribution to National Pension Fund (418,905) (462,654 million.
Liability in the statement of financial position 13,261,804 11,179.150

The principal actuarial assumptions as of December 31, 2015 and 2014, are as follows:

Changes in the carrying amount of defined benefit obligations for the years ended December 31, 2015 and 2014, are

2015 2014
as follows:
) Discount rate at year-end 2.66% 3.08%
(in thousands of Korean won)
2015 2014 Future salary increases 2.81%~4.74% 2.53%~4.42%
Beginning balance 152,960,997 126,469,141
Current service cost 20,384,898 18,499,428 o i ) o ) ) o
The sensitivity of the defined benefit obligations as of December 31, 2015, to changes in the weighted principal
Interest expense 4,479,878 5,187,191 . .
assumptions is:
Remeasuments: 22640957 14,664,393
(in percentage, %)
Actuarial gains and losses arising from changes in ) —
demographic assumptions 9,730,677 Effect on defined benefit obligation
Actuarial gains and losses arising from changes in Changes in principal Increase in principal Decrease in principal
financial assumptions 18063.574 9.276,789 assumption assumption assumption
i i isi i Discount rate 1% 10.08% decrease 12.32% increase
AcFuarlaI gains and losses arising from experience 4577383 (4343.073)
adjustments Salary growth rate 1% 11.97% increase 10.01% decrease
Benefits payments (11,861,308) (6,876,575)
Effect of transference 4.656.935 (4,982,581) The above sensitivity analyses are based on a change in an assumption while holding all other assumptions constant. In
Ending balance 193,262,357 152,960,997 practice, this is unlikely to occur, and changes in some of the assumptions may be correlated. When calculating the sensitivity

of the defined benefit obligation to significant actuarial assumptions using the same method, the projected unit credit
method, is applied when calculating the defined benefit obligations recognized within the statement of financial position.
Changes in the fair value of plan assets for the years ended December 31, 2015 and 2014, are as follows:

(in thousands of Korean won) The methods and types of assumptions used in preparing the sensitivity analysis did not change compared to the
2015 2014 previous period.
Beginning balance 141,319,193 136,719,545
Expected return on plan assets 3,893,988 4,313,244
Expected maturity analysis of undiscounted pension benefits as of December 31, 2015, is as follows:
Remeasurements:
- ; - (in thousands of Korean won)
Return on plan assets (excluding amounts included in (1312.092) (1056.972)
interest income) T U Between1and2 Between2and5 Between5and 10
Less than 1year Total
- years years years
Contributions:
Pension benefit 8,306,658 14,432,070 33,070,692 7,500,765,401 7,556,574,821
Employer 41,600,000 10,000,000 CrSIon Penems
Payments from plans:
Benefit payments (5.919,441) (8,656,624)

Ending balance 179,581,648 141,319,193
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19. Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Commitments

19.1 Provisions

Changes in provisions for the years ended December 31, 2015 and 2014, are as follows:

119

(12015
(in thousands of Korean won)
Beginning balance Increase Decrease Ending balance
Provision for environmental restoration costs 5,773,356 - 1,045,755 4,727,601
Provision for carbon gas emission - 4,104,690 - 4,104,690
(2)2014
(in thousands of Korean won)
Beginning balance Increase Decrease Ending balance
Provision for environmental restoration costs 9,953,707 - 4,180,351 5,773,356

In regards to Carbon gas emissions, the Group sets provision for expected expenses due to emissions exceeding the
emission rights capacity in a given year. As of December 31, 2015, emission rights for allocation of no cost are as follows:

2015 2016 2017 Total

Emission allowances allocated free of charge 2,160 2,108 2,066 6,334

The carrying amount of emission rights is nil and none of rights are pledged as collaterals.

19.2 Contingent Liabilities

(in billions of Korean won)

Description Amount
Damage claim suit
Lawsuit as the defendant (The Fa|rTra.de Colmmlssmn) 12.4
Damage claim suit
(THE HANKOOK SHELL OIL CO,, LTD) 14.8
Revocation suit1
(Alleged collusive LPG price-fixing) 263
Lawsuit as the plaintiff Revo}cation suit1 ) ) ;
(Restitution for reimbursement of petroleum import levy) 9.7
Revocation suit
(Restitution for reimbursement of Korea National Oil Corporation) 3.1

" Reflected as loss in the consolidated financial statements of the previous period.

19.3 Commitments

The Group has entered into bank overdraft agreements with Korea Exchange Bank and others for up to W40,000 million
(2014: w50,000 million) and agreement for a discount note with Shinhan Bank for the amount of ¥50,000 million (2014:
W50,000 million). Also, the Group has entered into mutual support agreements with Woori Bank for cooperation partner
amounting to ¥W50,000 million as of December 31, 2015.

The Group has entered into an import letter of credit arrangement of US$4,325 million (2014: US$ 5,335 million) with
Korea Exchange Bank and others. Payment of US$241 million has been made as of December 31, 2015, to the beneficiary.

The Group has entered into a factoring agreement with Hana Bank and Shinhan Capital for up to W400,000 million and
170,000 million, respectively, and W73,088 million has been paid to Shinhan Capital as of December 31, 2015. Also, the
Group has sold W26,370 million of account receivables from exports to Mizuho bank through a forfaiting agreement.

The Group is provided with supplemental funding agreements amounting to W286,000 million for borrowings from Lotte
Chemical Co., Ltd. as of December 31, 2015.

The Group entered into a long-term freight contract with chartering company in order to ensure the subsidiaries’
stable operations.

The Group has entered into a navigation performance guarantee with Hyundai Glovis Co., Ltd. The total amount of the
guarantee is USD 707 million and the unexecuted balance of the guarantee is USD 656 million.

The Group has entered into a purchase agreement with non-controlling shareholders for non-controlling interests of
its subsidiary, Hyundai Oil Terminal Co., Ltd, Hyundai and Shell Base oil Co., Ltd. Under the agreement, non-controlling
shareholders of Hyundai Oil Terminal Co., Ltd have the option to request the purchase of relevant shares for the duration
of one year from July 2017. In addition, non-controlling shareholders of Hyundai and Shell Base Oil Co,, Ltd have the option
to request the purchase of relevant shares after from August 2021.

20. Derivative Financial Instruments

As of December 31, 2015, the Group has entered into foreign exchange forward contracts to hedge foreign exchange
fluctuation risk into commodity forward contracts to hedge price fluctuation risk related to the crude oil. The Group used
valuations provided by financial institutions for fair values of all derivative financial instruments.

Details of derivative financial instruments as of December 31, 2015, is as follows:

(in thousands of Korean won and in USD, JPY and EUR)

Purpose Type of contract Details of contract Contl:act Contract
unit value
Interest swap contract CP floating rate risk hedge KRW 50,000,000
Commodity forward contracts Refining margin risk hedge usD 43,471,745
Cash flow hedge usb 12,668,514
Foreign exchange forward contracts Foreign exchange risk hedge EUR 1,200,000
JPY 217,600,000
Foreign exchange forward contracts Foreign exchange risk hedge USD 142,400,000
Trading purposes - ; -
Commodity forward contracts Commodity price risk hedge usDh 262,470
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Derivative financial instruments as of December 31, 2015 and 2014, are as follows:

(12015
(in thousands of Korean won)
Financial assets at Financial liabilities Derivative financial Derivative financial
Type of contract  fair value through at fair value through P
assets liabilities
profit or loss profit or loss
Interest swap
contract - - - 2,575,545
Cash flow Foreign exchange
hedge forward contracts - - 1,395,404 317,980
Commodity forward
contracts - - 26,672,646 25,789,921
Foreign exchange
Trading forward contracts 729,573 230,785 - -
purpose  Commodity forward
contracts 477,408 3,337,287 - -
1,206,981 3,568,072 28,068,050 28,683,446
(2)2014
(in thousands of Korean won)
Financial assets at Financial liabilities Derivative financial Derivative financial
Type of contract fair value through at fair value through assets liabilities
profit or loss profit or loss
Interest swap
Cash flow contract - - - 4,238,659
hedge Foreign exchange
forward contracts - - 1,100,095 168,159
Foreign exchange
Trading forward contracts 210,780 1,147,033 - -
purpose  Commodity forward
contracts - 83,264 - -
210,780 1,230,297 1,100,095 4,406,818

For the years ended December 31, 2015 and 2014, realized and unrealized gain (loss) from derivative instruments
transactions are as follows:

(12015

(in thousands of Korean won)

Disposal of

s Valuation of financial
financial instruments at

Loss on disposal of

Gain/Loss fair value through profit instruments at fair value Derivatives instruments
through profit or loss
orloss
Trading purposes
Foreign exchange Gain 42,789,111 729,573 -
forward contracts Loss 34063851 230,785 -
Commodity Gain 3,091,720 477,408 ,
forward contracts Loss 970,330 3337287 -

Cash flow hedge

Interest swap Loss - - 754,746
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(2)2014
(in thousands of Korean won)
P Valuation of financial .
. financial instruments at . X Loss on disposal of
Gain/Loss fair value through profit instruments at fair value Derivatives instruments
ghp through profit or loss
Trading purposes
Foreign exchange Gain -
forward contracts Loss _
Commaodity Gain -
forward contracts Loss _
Cash flow hedge
Interest swap Loss 551,173
21. Equity

The Group’s number of authorized shares is 500,000,000 shares. Total number of common stocks issued is 245,082,422

shares, and the par value per share is W5,000.

2?2. Hybrid Equity Securities

Details of bond-type hybrid equity securities classified as equity as of December 31, 2015 are as follows:

(in thousands of Korean won)

Maturity date 2015
1-1% private hybrid equity securities 160,000,000
1-2" private hybrid equity securities 65,000,000
225,000,000
Less: issuance expenses (727,150
224,272,850
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The condition of hybrid equity securities issued for the year ended December 31, 2015 is as follows:

(in thousands of Korean won)

1-1* Private hybrid equity securities

1-2™ Private hybrid equity securities

Issue amount

160,000,000 thousand 65,000,000 thousand

Maturity 30 years (At maturity, it can be extended on the Group’s decision)
From issue date to December 11,2020 From issue date to December 11, 2020:
Fixed rate 4.80% per year Fixed rate 4.75% per year,

Rate Recalculated and applied every 5 years, Recalculated and applied every 5 years,

Yield rate of government bond with 5 year
maturity + annual 2.865% + annual 2.00%6
(step-up clauses)

Yield rate of government bond with 5 year
maturity + annual 2.815 % + annual 2.00%
(step-up clauses)

Condition for interest
paid

Three months deferred payment and it is possible to selectively extend the payment date.

Others

Prepayment is allowed after 5 years from the issuance date or every interest payment date depending

on the Group’s decision.
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The Group has a right to extend the maturity date of hybrid equity securities. In addition, payment of interest on bonds
can be postponed at the discretion of the Group which in that case the Group cannot resolve and pay the dividend of
common stocks until the interest is fully paid. Hybrid capital securities where the Group has an unconditional right to avoid
delivering cash or another financial asset to settle a contractual obligation are classified as equity instruments.

23. Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income

Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) as of December 31, 2015 and 2014, are as follows:

(in thousands of Korean won)

2015 2014
Cash flow hedge gain (loss) on valuation of derivative financial instruments (636,704 (2,653,741)
Currency translation differences 1.187.884 (4,061
Change in value of available-for-sale financial assets - (489,449)
Share of other comprehensive income of associates (2,737,760) (3327518
(2,186,580) (6,474,769)

Changes in accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) for the years ended December 31, 2015 and 2014, are

as follows:
(M 2015
(in thousands of Korean won)
Before tax Tax effect After tax
Beginning balance (7,478,268) 1,003,499 (6,474,769)
Changes 5,088,413 (800,224) 4,288,189
Ending balance (2,389,855) 203,275 (2,186,580)

(22014
(in thousands of Korean won)
Before tax Tax effect After tax
Beginning balance (8,244,852 1,131,738 7113114
Changes 766,584 (128,239) 638,345
Ending balance (7,478,268) 1,003,499 (6,474,769)

24. Retained Earnings

Retained earnings as of December 31, 2015 and 2014, consist of:

(in thousands of Korean won)

2015 2014
Legal reserves' 25,058,572 25,058,572
Unappropriated retained earnings 2,076,293,012 1,657,211,411
2,101,351,584 1,682,269,983

' The Commercial Code of the Republic of Korea requires the Group to appropriate, as a legal reserve, an amount equal to a minimum of 10% of cash
dividends paid until such reserve equals 50% of its issued capital stock. The reserve is not available for the payment of cash dividends, but may be
transferred to capital stock or used to reduce accumulated deficit, if any, with the ratification of the Group’s majority shareholders.

25. Selling and Administrative Expenses

Selling and administrative expenses for the years ended December 31, 2015 and 2014, are as follows:

(in thousands of Korean won)

2015 2014

Salaries 82111414 70,626,572
Employee benefits 14,637,146 13,524,839
Promotional expenses 11,880,223 11,362,903
Advertising expenses 21,643,495 17,767,686
Service costs 37,581,184 20,782,603
Commission expenses 22,092,671 23,375,331
Transportation expenses 109,068,871 106,636,892
Depreciation 19,230,315 20,902,963
Amortization 2,691,092 2,036,263
Rental expenses 24,225,992 22,720,984
Bad debt expenses (reversal) 171,191 (2,351,175)
Others 26,141,689 24,812,981

371,475,283 332,198,842
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26. Expenses by Nature

Expenses by nature for the years ended December 31, 2015 and 2014, are as follows:

December 31,2015 and 2014

(in thousands of Korean won)

2015 2014

Changes in inventories 449,492,320 845,765,094
Purchase of inventories 10,764,513,304 19,253,513,179
Depreciation 275,861,681 256,270,696
Amortization 3,236,774 2,310,981
Salaries 206,664,376 176,154,060
Others 680,488,046 563,877,226

12,380,256,501 21,097,891,236

The sum of total expenses by nature equals to the sum of cost of sales and selling and administrative expenses in the

statement of comprehensive income.

27.Finance Income and Costs

Finance income and costs for the years ended December 31, 2015 and 2014, are as follows:

(in thousands of Korean won)

FINANCIAL
REVIEW

125

2015 2014

Finance income
Interestincome 7,302,836 6,291,411
Ss;r;gglcgzsp;ssal of available-for-sale 435,085 )
Gain on foreign currency translation 1,333,303 1,859,329
Gain on foreign currency transactions 27,608,726 47,880,866
36,679,950 56,031,606

Finance costs

Interest expense 80,513,767 111,092,342
Impairment loss of financial assets - 75175
Loss on foreign currency translation 1,198,769 2,180,810
Loss on foreign currency transactions 55,965,799 80,332,895
137,678,335 193,681,222

28. Other Non-operating Income and Expenses

Other non-operating income and expenses of the Group for the years ended December 31, 2015 and 2014, are as follows:

(in thousands of Korean won)

2015

2014

Other non-operating Income

Gain on disposal of financial assets at fair

value through profit or loss 45,880,831 81,184,410

Gain on valuation of financial assets at fair

value through profit or loss 1,206,981 210,780

Gain on foreign currency translation 2,547,597 5,115,970

Gain on foreign currency transactions 142,718,083 152,248,036

Gain on disposal of property, plant, and

equipment 702,274 14,284,960

Reversal of provision for other receivables

impairment 340,000

Miscellaneous income 94,241,935 12,071,090
287,297,701 265,455,246

Other non-operating Expenses

Loss on transactions of derivative financial

instruments 754,746 551,173

Loss on disposal of financial assets at fair

value through profit or loss 35,034,181 60,762,586

Loss on valuation of financial assets at fair

value through profit or loss 3,568,072 1,230,297

Loss on foreign currency translation 1,988,778 4,438,841

Loss on foreign currency transactions 162,043,100 188,162,767

Los§ on disposal of property, plant, and 10,822,478 14378809

equipment

Loss on disposal of intangible assets 1,121,801 20,240

Impairment loss of intangible assets 98,599

Loss on disposal of investment property 50,090

Loss on disposal of investments in

subsidiaries and associates 155,318 -

Other bad debt expense 300,000 343,822

Donations 4,993,723 8807426

Miscellaneous expenses 2,938,879 2,497,042
223,721,076 281,341,692
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29. Income Tax

Income tax expense for the years ended December 31, 2015 and 2014, are as follows:

December 31,2015 and 2014

(in thousands of Korean won)

2015 2014
Current income tax 101,699,837 16,001,779
Si?:::;i‘iézcome taxdue to temporary 8761,152) (17,321,448)
Deferred income tax due to tax losses - 435353
Deferred income tax due to tax credit 22,498,294 9,967,595
Deferred income tax charged to equity 4,758,402 5,280,660
Income tax expense 120,195,381 14,363,939

The tax on the Group’s taxable income differs from the theoretical amount that would arise using the weighted average

tax rate applicable to profits of the Group as follows:

(in thousands of Korean won)

2015 2014

Profit before tax 571,424,079 18,517,283
Tax calculated at statutory tax rates 142,764,054 4,131,136
Effect of non-taxable income (18,327,082) (731,285)
Effect of non-deductible expenses 1,887,113 2,446,514
Effect of tax exemptions (6,528,730) (3.861,575)
Effect of unrecognized deferred tax - 12,647,408
Effect of change in tax rate 400,026 (268,259)

120,195,381 14,363,939
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Changes in deferred tax assets and liabilities for the years ended December 31, 2015 and 2014, are as follows:

(1) 2015
(in thousands of Korean won)
Temporary differences
Type Beginning Ending D abiltias

balance Changes balance
Depreciation 26,726,668 20,900,516 47,627,184 11,525,779
Construction-in-progress 30,923,818 1,811,018 32,734,836 7,921,830
Contingent liabilities 500,000 500,000 121,000
Bad debt expense 9,870,385 (623,033) 9,247,352 2,237,859
Impairment of monetary
securities 645,711 (645,711) - -
Accrued income (421,497) 44,615 (376,882) (91,205)
Provisions 34,600,680 (1,236,421) 33,364,259 8,074,151
Loss on valuation of inventories 9,878,028 (5840,913) 4,037,115 976,982
Loss on disposal of property,
plant, and equipment 1,527,234 (120,414 1,406,820 340,450
Miscellaneous expenses 99,770 (99,770) - -
Defined benefit liability 52,861,458 17,660,445 70,521,903 17,066,301
Plan assets (131,764,438) (35,220,468) (166,984,906) (40,410,347)
Loss on valuation of derivative
instruments 4,321,923 230,777 4,552,700 1,101,753
Promotion expenses 918,104 245,960 1,164,064 281,703
Revaluation of assets (407,684,452) 13,813,881 (393,870,571 (95,316,678)
Advanced depreciation provision (91,858,874 (91,858,874 (22,229,847)
Actuarial gains and losses 88,163,039 22,559,388 110,722,427 26,860,759
Other long-term employee
benefits 258,243 258,243 62,495
Accrued expenses 4,298,063 1,368,848 5,666,911 1,371,392
Government subsidy 4,423,033 (899,600) 3,523,433 852,671
Provision for carbon gas emission 4,104,690 4,104,690 993,335
Others (154,396,082) 14,577,754 (139,818,328) (611,368)
Tax credit carry forwards - 796,758

(516,367,429) 52,889,805 (463,477,624) (78,074,227)
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22014

December 31,2015 and 2014

(in thousands of Korean won)

Type

Temporary differences

Deferred assets

Bsginning Changes Ending (liabilities)
alance balance
Depreciation 18,332,458 8394210 26,726,668 6,467,854
Construction-in-progress 523,621 30,400,197 30,923,818 7,483,564
Contingent liabilities 500,000 - 500,000 121,000
Bad debt expense 9,340,849 529,536 9,870,385 2,388,633
Impairment of financial assets 436,145 (436,145) -
Impairment of monetary
securities - 645,711 645,711 156,262
Accrued income (435,505) 14,008 (421,497) (102,002
Provisions 49,148,501 (14,547,821) 34,600,680 8,373,365
Loss on valuation of inventories 4,965,527 4,912,501 9,878,028 2,390,483
Loss on disposal of property,
plant, and equipment 1,651,591 (124,357) 1,527,234 369,591
Miscellaneous expenses - 99,770 99,770 24,144
Defined benefit liability 39,278,226 13,583,232 52,861,458 12,792,473
Plan assets (113,126,539) (18,637,899) (131,764,438) (31,886,994
Loss on valuation of derivative
instruments 4,466,780 (144,857) 4,321,923 1,045,905
Promotion expenses 1,013,406 (95,302 918,104 222,181
Revaluation of assets (439,220,591 31,536,139 (407,684,452) (98,659,637)
Advanced depreciation provision (97,798,225) 5,939,351 (91,858,874) (22,229,847)
Actuarial gains and losses 66,471,513 21,691,526 88,163,039 21335455
Accrued expenses 4,841,730 (543,667) 4,298,063 1,040,131
Government subsidy - 4,423,033 4,423,033 1070374
Others 21,444,848 (175,840,930) (154,396,082) (35,072
Tax credit carryforwards - - 23,295,052
(428,165,665) (88,201,764) (516,367,429) (64,337,085)

Details of deferred income tax charged to equity are as follows:

(in thousands of Korean won)

2015 2014
Loss on valuation of derivative instruments 409,663 1,025,755
Loss on valuation of monetary securities 156,262
Actuarial losses 26,866,212 21335455
27,275,875 22,517,472

30. Earnings per Share

Basic earnings per ordinary share for the years ended December 31, 2015 and 2014, are as follows:

(in thousands of Korean won, except per share amount)

2015 2014
Profit attributable to owners of the parent
company 437,594,630 (5.321,836)
Weighted average number of ordinary shares
outstanding 245,082,422 shares 245,082,422 shares
Basic earnings per share (Korean won) 1,785 22

Diluted earnings per share is equal to basic earnings per share.
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(in thousands of Korean won)

31. Cash Generated from Operations

2015 2014
Cash generated from operations for the years ended December 31, 2015 and 2014, are as follows: Changes in operating assets and liabilities
(in thousands of Korean won) Trade receivables 339,078,020 414,541,525
2015 2014 Other receivables 86,801,136 32494,104
Adjustments for: Inventories 455483277 881,646,426
Severance and retirement benefits 20,970,788 19,373.375 Other current assets (12.142.997) (52521131
Depreciation 275861681 256,270,696 Other non-current assets (77390 49,213
Amortization 3236.774 2310981 Trade payables (370.361,769) (999.076,188)
Bad debt expenses (reversal) 171,191 (2,351,175) Other payables 133838151 (167.582.556)
Miscellaneous bad debt expenses 300,000 3822 Other current liabilities 24,980,142 25,546,189
Loss on disposal of investment property - 50,090 Long-term trade and other payables (168,000) (1,497,936)
Interest expenses 80,513,767 111,092,342 Defined benefit liability (42.841,183) (13119.425)
Loss on foreign currency translation 3,187,547 6,619,651 Long-term provisions 4,104,690 (2.489,608)
Loss on disposal of financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 35,034,181 60,762,586 Deferred income (150,667) (10.063,389)
Loss on valuation of financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 3,568,072 1.230,297 Other non-current liabilities (54.120) j
Loss on valuation of inventories (reversal) (5,775,836) 5106518 618,489,289 107,927,224
Loss on disposal of property, plant, and equipment 10,822,478 14,378,809
Loss on disposal of intangible assets 1,121,801 20,240
Impairment loss of intangible assets - 98,599 Significant non-cash investing and financing activities for the years ended December 31,2015 and 2014, are as follows:
Impairment loss of available-for-sale financial assets - 75175 (in thousands of Korean won)
Loss on disposal of equity method investments 155318 - 2015 2014
Income tax expense 120,195,381 14,363,939 Traﬁsferred from conspruction—in—progress to other property, plant and 195,229,448 641,003,675
Interest revenue (7.302.836) 6291411 equipment and intangible assets accounts
Gain on foreign currency translation (3.880,900) (6.975.299) Accounts payable related to the acquisition of property, plant and equipment 3,981,427 3,012,519
Gain on disposal of financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (45,880,831) (81,184,410)
Gain on valuation of financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (1,206,981) (210,780)
Gain on disposal of available-for-sale financial assets (435,085) -
Gain on disposal of property, plant, and equipment (702,274 (14,284,960)
Share of loss of associates 20,519,740 54,127,359
Reversal of provision for restoration costs (1,045,755) (1,987,612)
509,428,221 432,598,832
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32. Related Party Transactions

As of December 31, 2015 and 2014, the Parent Group is Hyundai Heavy Industries Co., Ltd. (percentage of ownership:
91.13%) which is also the ultimate parent company.

Details of associates and other related parties that have sales and other transactions with the Group or have receivables
and payables balances as of December 31, 2015 and 2014, are as follows:

2015 2014 Relationship
Joint Venture Hyundai Cosmo Petrochemical Hyundai Cosmo Petrochemical
Co, Ltd. Co., Ltd.
Associates’ HYUNDAI-ENR A subsidiary of Hyundai Heavy

Industries Co,, Ltd.

The subsidiaries of Hyundai The subsidiaries of Hyundai
Heavy Industries Co, Ltd. and  Heavy Industries Co., Ltd. and
others others

Other related parties

"HYUNDAI-ENR was sold to Hyundai Corporation for the year ended December 31, 2015.

Sales and purchases with related parties for the years ended December 31, 2015 and 2014, are as follows:

(12015
(in thousands of Korean won)
Purchase of raw Acquisition of 1
Count party Sales of goods . property, plant Other Sales’ Other Purchase
materials A
and equipment
Parent company
Hyundai Heavy Industries Co., Ltd. 91,303,263 - 75,909,404 547 4,395,312
Joint venture
Hyundai Cosmo Petrochemical
Co. Ltd. 1,193,371,668 887,870,946 - 55,257 11,643
Other related parties
Hyundai Corporation’ 191,224,001 165,557 - - 1,363
Hyundai Mipo Dockyard Co.,, Ltd. 11,735,537 - -
Hyundai Samho Heavy Industries
Co. Ltd. 29,513,988 - - - 60,481
HYMS 42,700,548 - - - -
HYUNDAI CORP. 114,524,510 - - - 128562

SINGAPORE Pte,, Ltd.”
Others 3,711,285 - - - 8,093,689
1,678,084,800 888,036,503 75,909,404 55,804 12,691,050

" Other than the above transaction, the Group sold its entire shares of Hyundai Energy & Resource Co,, Ltd., an associate, to Hyundai Corporation, an
assicoate, for w87 million.

? Hyundai Merchant Marine etc. has been excluded from related parties due to the disposal of shares of Hyundai Corporation during 2015. Shown above is
the amount until the exclusion.

(2)2014
(in thousands of Korean won)
:Lorﬁe:j: Acquisition
Sales of goods Purchase of of propert of property, Other Other
g raw materials IF;ntpandy’ plant and Sales Purchase
plar equipment
equipment

Parent company
Hyundai Heavy Industries Co., Ltd. 131705197 i 60.194.183 . 4010504
Joint venture
Hyundai Cosmo Petrochemical
Co., Ltd. 1,844,524802  1,462,766,930 16,259,039 - 109,276 1,940
Other related parties
Hyundai Corporation 170171977 19,274,510 - 308,665 -
Hyundai Mipo Dockyard Co.,, Ltd. 18,085,043 - 4,845,640 - -
Hyundai Samho Heavy Industries
Co, Ltd. 22,426,348 - - - 60,154
Hyundai Merchant Marine
Co. Ltd." 32,899,995 - - 700,000 14,520,720
HYMS 51,577,986 - - - -
HYUNDAI CORP.
SINGAPORE Pte,, Ltd. 458,646,124 39,974,039 - - -
Hyundai Asan Co. Ltd." 3,247,465 - - - 24,233
Others 2,130,933 - 27,886 - 6705812

2,735,415,870 1,522,015,479 16,259,039 65,067,709 1,117,941 25,323,363

' Hyundai Merchant Marine etc. has been excluded from related parties due to a decrease in rate of ownership by the parent company and subsidiaries

during 2014. Shown above is the amount until the exclusion.

Year-end balances of receivables and payables arising from sales and purchases of goods and services as of December 31,

2015 and 2014, are as follows:

(12015
(in thousands of Korean won)
Receivables Payables
Trade Other Trade Other
receivables receivables payables payables

Parent company
Hyundai Heavy Industries Co., Ltd. 9,026,398 - 13,070,691
Joint venture
Hyundai Cosmo Petrochemical Co., Ltd. 92,015,676 14,639 28,824,095 1.067
Other related parties
Hyundai Mipo Dockyard Co,, Ltd. 1.175.407 - 176.612
Hyundai Samho Heavy Industries Co., Ltd. 3,213,636 55,049 268
HYMS 2,227.411 -
Others 198,506 - 19,433

107,857,034 69,688 28,824,095 13,268,071
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(22014
(in thousands of Korean won)
Receivables Payables
Trade Other Trade Other
receivables receivables payables payables

Parent company
Hyundai Heavy Industries Co., Ltd. 14,362,404 - - 7,293,898
Joint venture
Hyundai Cosmo Petrochemical Co,, Ltd. 13,275,596 9,757 79,499,498 -
Other related parties
Hyundai Corporation 15,020,813 2,116,580 - -
Hyundai Mipo Dockyard Co,, Ltd. 1,839,081 - - 84,770
Hyundai Samho Heavy Industries Co., Ltd. 3049916 55,049 - 2,042
HYMS 5922855 - - -
HYUNDAI CORP. SINGAPORE Pte. Ltd. 12,351,595 - - 39,450
Others 44,421 - - -

65,866,681 2,181,386 79,499,498 7,420,160

Fund transactions with related parties for the years ended December 31, 2015 and 2014, are as follows:

(in thousands of Korean won)

Capital reduction by cash distribution
2015 2014

Associates HYUNDAI-ENR 7,125,000 -

Name of company

The Group has entrusted HI Investment & Securities Co,, Ltd., an Other related party of the Group, with short-term funds to
invest in Money Market Trust(MMT) with an average daily balance of ¥48,216 million (2014: 9,068 million). For the years
ended 2015 and 2014, the Group does not have remaining balances in the MMT. The Group has deposited plan assets of
W6,575 million (2014: w7,003 million) in HI Investment & Securities Co,, Ltd. account as of December 31, 2015.

HI Investment & Securities Co., Ltd., an Other related party of the Company, acquired bonds at the amount of W70 billion
(2014: w110 billion) for the year ended December 31, 2015 issued by the Company.

Details of payment guarantees provided by the Group for the funding sources of the related parties as of December 31,
2015, are as follows, no collaterals is provided by the Group, and no collaterals and payment guarantees are provided by
the related parties:

(in thousands of USD)

Guaranteed by Guaranteed amount Guarantee period Remark

Joint venture

Hyundai Cosmo

Petrochernical Co. Ltd. Mizuho Bank USD 30,000 10/26/2012~9/30/2019 Borrowings

The compensation paid or payable to key management for employee services for the years ended December 31, 2015
and 2014, consists of:

(in thousands of Korean won)

2015 2014
Short-term salaries 1.021.343 1,239,743
Post-employment benefits 125,785 220,575
1,147,128 1,460,318

Key management includes directors (executive and non-executive) and members of the Executive Committee.

33. Events After the Reporting Period

On February 17, 2016, the Group newly established Hyundai OCI Co, Ltd. The initial capital stock amounted to W20 billion
and the Group acquired 51% of issued shares, and rest of shares will be acquired by OCI Corporation. Hyundai OCI Co,, Ltd.
plans to produce carbon black.

On February 25, 2016, the Group decided to participate in paid-in capital increase for Hyundai Cosmo Petrochemical Co.,
Ltd. as approved by the Board of Directors. In accordance with the plan of the Group, the capital increase for Hyundai
Cosmo Petrochemical Co., Ltd. amounts to W50 billion of which W25 billion will be contributed by the Group and the rest
of shares will be contributed by Cosmo QOil Co,, Ltd.
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